Reset Form

MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2020
October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020

Submit

Agency Name

Samuel's House, Inc.

Physical Address

1614 Truesdell Court

Mailing Address

Same

City, State, Zip

Key West, FL 33040

Phone (305) 296-0240
Fax (305) 296-4219
Email kim.stover@samuelshouse.org

Whom should we contact with questions
about this application?

Kim L. Stover, Executive Director

Amount received for prior fiscal year

ending 09/30/20

ending 09/30/18 3 $100,000.00
Amount received for current fiscal year ¢

ending 09/30/19 $122,594.00
Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year ; § 125,000.00

For Fiscal Year 2020, specifically how will the amount requested be utilized?

In FY 2020, Samuel's House will use the $125,000 requested to fund ESSENTIAL SERVICES AND OPERATIONAL
EXPENSES of the Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter.
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Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

COVER LETTER (REQUIRED)

PART I: Provide a brief overview of your organization.

PART II: Indicate any change in organizational structure specific to services or method of providing services.
The intent is to inform the HSAB of any consolidating, combining, or merging with other agencies to avoid
duplication of services.

Samuel's House, Inc., respectfully submits its' cover letter as "Attachment Q" with this application package.
Part I:

Samuel's House, Inc., is the umbrella agency operating three (3) programs, which are: 1) The Mary Spottswood
Women's Center (MSWC) Emergency Shelter (for which this application is requesting funding), operating 365-days per
year,7-days per week, 24 hours / day. Not only is emergency shelter provided for up to 90-days; but a whole array of
essential services are furnished to improve the quality of life for every client. Through proper guidance and change in
mindset with Recovery Support Services and full Case Management Support, we have served more than 5,600

clients to date; who have improved their lives and the lives of their families.

Samuel's House, Inc. serves, homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families In the Key
West and Florida Keys, Monroe County, Florida, area. We provide hope and direction, in a positive environment where
the healing process can begin. Services provided as part of the Samuel's House, Inc., programs include but are not
limited to:

Shelter housing

Case Management

Food and personal hygiene products for women and their children

Clothing for women and their children

Life skills workshop for women and children

Employment services ( including assistance with obtaining and retaining jobs)

Weekly alcohol and substance abuse treatment ( including workshops and random testing)

Referral and transportation services to off-site supportive services

Social and human service referral support in scheduling appointments, coordination for housing and
application access; all required medical, dental and other necessary life quality services; as well as child
care, SSI, TANF, VA and other benefit eligible service assistance.

Ooooooodgd

Part Il:

Samuel's House also successfully renovated the office space at the 1614 Truesdell Court address, which has resulted in
the additional of 2 - 4 bedroom / 2 bath apartments that provide long term permanent housing. This will improve our
long term income stream creating a higher level of self-sufficiency for our programs over the next 3 to 5 year period,
post the management transition phase.

It should be noted since the 2019 application period, Samuel's House CEO [ Founder retired, but remains active with project
management and consultant work during this transitional period as our new Executive Director, Mrs. Kim L. Stover, takes over
operations and management of Samuel's House. Mrs. Tara Salinas has been appointed as the new Deputy Director as well.
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1. Who prepared your application? Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020
Application was prepared by an internal source(s)
OApplication was prepared by an external source(s)

O Preparation of the application was a collaborative effort with an external source.

O Other (explain):

2. Please list below any overlap, common associations, common services, working relationships or sub-
contractor relationships with any other organizations i.e..., board members, personnel or shared services.

A) SH retired CEO / Founder and the new Executive Director are both board members of Kids Come First In the
Florida Keys, Inc.

B) SH has collaborated widely with disaster recovery services.

C) Samuel's House is active and has a board seat on the Long Term Recovery Committee, which we intend to
continue this through completion of our recovery projects, or until needed.

D) Samuel's House is a board member and active partner of the Monroe County Homeless Services Continuum of
Care (MCHS CoC), along with greater than 30 other agencies Keys-wide.

3. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

Please refer to Item No. 2 above for part of this response; but also Samuel’s House actively collaborates with all
agencies in the Florida Keys, and from time to time, we network and partner with agencies in the adjoining
Miami-Dade County, when applicable or necessary to serve our clients or someone in need of assistance.

For various reasons, Judges will often court-order women to the Samuel’s House program instead of being
incarcerated at the Monroe County Detention Center. Clients are referred from the MCSO upon release as well,
while serving active probation and beyond, as a condition of their client’s probation and continued journey.

Through our active membership in the MCHS CoC; Samuel’s House is able to partner with 30+ social and / or
human service agencies who provide services which include case management and full oversight of the variety of
services provided, which assures everyone that proper networking and coordination results in optimal efficiently
without duplicated service.

4. What unique role in the community does the proposed program fulfill that no one else does?

The Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter facility which is operated by Samuel's House, as one
of our 3 primary programs, is the only shelter in the Keys that provide emergency sheltering and basic, essential
needs for homeless women and women with children. We are licensed by the Florida Department of Children
and Family Services (DCF) for case management and substance abuse general intervention. This allows families
to reside together rather than having to be placed in a foster family situation or worse, live in a car or park
somewhere unfit for habitation, and in fear of being separated from one another.
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5.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement only.

The Mission of Samuel’s House, Inc. (SH) is to provide housing in a nurturing environment for homeless women,
women with children, men with children and intact families; and to provide them with care coordination
beneficial to their physical, mental, emotional and spiritual well-being.

List the services your agency provides.

Current services include: ¢ Emergency shelter for homeless women and women with children/ e Case
Management for all clients (families, women and children) /¢ Food and personal hygiene products for women
and their children / ¢ Clothing for women and their children / e Life Skills workshops for families, women and
children/ » Job development services working directly with clients in obtaining and retaining jobs / ®« Weekly
substance abuse and recovery workshops / ¢ Alcohol and drug testing upon intake and randomly up to every 72
hours thereafter / ¢« Housing and supervision for women court-ordered to Samuel’s House in lieu of being
detained in the Monroe County Detention Center or released from jail or prison [ e Assistance to victims of
crime when turned away from the Domestic Abuse Shelter / ¢ Housing for mothers and their children together in
order to avoid separation and/or foster care / ® Reunification services for mothers and their children in
collaboration with Wesley House Family Services | ¢ In-house essential supportive services and transportation to
off-site supportive services | e Referral from, and referral to, other agencies serving the homeless / « When
successful they are recommended to obtain permanent housing in other Samuel’s House long-term housing
facilities or with Florida Keys Outreach Coalition. Some clients have moved on after developing a long term
relationship with roommates and acquire housing together elsewhere in or out of Monroe County /  and
permanent housing at Kathy's Hope and Casa de Meredith. And more recently, assisting with disaster recovery
and rebuilding / restoration efforts, as well as other related unmet needs, as may be required.

What specific services will be funded by this request?

HSAB funding will provide services as noted in detail above, Item No. 6, as well as: a) experiencing annual
increases in client referrals due to other programs inability or lack of meeting eligibility requirements by the
client; and, b) identified added case load that results from displaced and loss housing units of long term
Hurricane Irma. victims. In summary, additional, safe, secure, and truly affordable housing in the Keys has always
been needed. Hurricane Irma has amplified that need, which in effect adds to the burden of financial support for
programs such as Samuel's House, and many other providers who are also experiencing increased funding and
expense challenges, in order to continue serving the clients of Monroe County each year.

Funding by the Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board Grant will be used for:

1) Salaries for Case Management employees

2) General agency operations such as office supplies, utilities, repairs, rentals, maintenance, insurance, etc.
3) Drug testing supplies

4) Food, personal hygiene items, cleaning supplies

5) Increases in prior year case load and increased client services (post Irma and other program referrals)
6) Essential and operational service expenses.
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Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

8. Have you previously been funded by HSAB? Yes @ No O

Would you like the HSAB to consider changing your funding category? Yes O No @

9. Will County HSAB funds be used as match foragrant? Yes @®)No ()

Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Emergency Shelter Services and Operational Expenses

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:
FL DCF via MCHS CoC $78,750.00 7-1-2019 dollar to dollar [ 100%
Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Challenge Grant Homeless Prevention and Basic Needs

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:
FL DCF via MCHS CoC $ 60,499.00 7-1-2019 dollar to dollar [ 100%
Grant Award Title: Purpose:

Granting Agency: Amount: Award Date: Match Requirement:

10. If your organization was awarded HSAB funds in FY 2019, please briefly and specifically explain:
a. How have the 2019 HSAB funds been spent?

Samuel's House, Inc. (SH) is using and will continue to use ALL of the FY 2019 funding via Monroe County HSAB
to provide necessary services to clients in the Mary Spottswood Women's Center (MSWC) Emergency Shelter
program. These funds are necessary to provide the essential and operational services required for the clients.
These funds are used in conjunction with the 2 State funded programs that are managed by the MCHS CoC, and
provided to Samuel's House as a sub-recipient; the ESG grant and the Challenge Grant.

With last year’s HSAB funds, 367 clients were provided assistance in the form of general shelter operations
(electric, water, sewer, phone), maintenance, security, drug testing supplies and case management services.

b. Were all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2018 spent? Will all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2019 be spent?

b-1) Yes, all funds provided in 2018 were expended as noted in our award and application.

b-2) Yes, all funds awarded in the 2019 period will be expended by the deadline date on award agreement.
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Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

¢. Were HSAB funds used to leverage additional funding in FY 2019 and if so how?

The 2019 HSAB grant award of $122,59400, allowed Samuel's House to leverage funding with the FL Department
of Children & Family Services, as noted below, respectively, via the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) and the
Challenge Grant program funding assistance.

d. How much additional funding was received?

$79,625 (ESG) and $56,160 (Challenge) respectively.

e. How was the additional funding spent?

Essential and Operational Services as well as supportive services as needed and required.

11. Have you experienced any changes specific to:

a. Mission Statement. Yes O No @

b. Goals. Yes O No @

c. Expansion or contraction of services, staff or location. Yes @ No O
What Changed?

A) 2[4 bedroom - 2 bath apartments were added to the permanent long term housing. B) Disaster assistance
of various types was rendered and provided via grants from various Federal, State and Foundation agencies
provided funding to assist residents of the County in many phases of the recovery. C) CEO and Founder Elmira
Leto retired in 2018. D) A new Executive Director and Deputy Director were hired.

d. How prior year funds were spent. Yes O No @




Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

12. Did your agency lose any funding, or partial funding in 20192 Yes O No @

13. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another organization?

Yes (O No (®

Please include these on the County HSAB Funding Budget form under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

14. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other (non-County) sources

of funding? Yes (ONo (o)

Please include these on the Agency Expenses form, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

15. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? Yes (&) N ()

Please include these on the Agency Revenue form.

Monroe County Sheriff's Shared Asset & Forfeiture Fund (SAFF)

$5,916

County Clerk's Drug Abuse Fund / aka: Byrne Jag

$43,893 (pending)




16.

17.

18.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

1) In Monroe County, there is a documented “unmet” need for emergency shelter and long term housing with
supportive services for homeless women and women with children.

2) There was a great shortage of affordable housing prior to Hurricane Irma in September 2017; however, today,
in the 2019-2020 period, we see a critical shortage of affordable permanent, safe housing for families, as well as
single working individuals within all of Monroe County.

3) Judges often court-order women to the Samuel’s House program instead of being incarcerated at the
Monroe County Detention Center. Clients are referred from the MCSO upon release as well as from probation
offices as a condition of their client’s probation.

4) Children that would typically be placed in Foster Care due to a lack of housing for women and their children to
be housed together are placed in our program.

5) There is a shortage of housing for clients leaving mental support facilities (Depoo) or treatment from places
such as The Guidance Care Center, or incarceration, who are looking for a new beginning.

What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #16?

In the calendar year period 2018, The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter provided services to
367 clients. Of that number, 267 served were adults and 76 were children. The remaining 24 clients requested
registration as “unknown”. Of the 367 clients served, 55 were male and 288 were female; 34 were direct
transfers from the County Jail and 41 came from treatment facilities of various types.

The Monroe County Homeless Services Continuum of Care (MHS CoC), conducted the 2019 Point-in-Time (PIT)
census to document the number of sheltered and unsheltered homeless people in the County on January 31,
2019, which total was 501. Of the 501 homeless individuals counted, 191 were in Emergency Shelter situations; 101
were in transitional housing, and the remaining 209 were unsheltered and living in a place not fit for human
habitation. The 2019 Point-in-Time census report reveals that 243 homeless were children in the Monroe County
School System. Of those individuals who were willing to provide detail on their situations and were unsheltered,
living on the streets, 60 (29%) said they had a family history of drug abuse, alcohol abuse, or domestic violence;
61(29%) said that they could get out of homelessness if they were offered relocation assistance; and 28 (14%) said
that they were raised by somebody other than their birth parents.

What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

¢ Cause - Homelessness: Samuel’s House serves homeless women, women with children, men with children and
families. Homelessness can happen to anyone at any time, thus requiring individuals and families to seek
assistance from the Mary Spottswood Womens Center (MSWC) as the immediate solution. In order to address
the problems listed in Question 12, the causes for homelessness must be defined. There are many causes of
homelessness. The three most commonly cited causes, according to a U.S. Conference of Mayors study are: Lack
of Affordable Housing, Poverty, and Unemployment. For singles, the three most commonly cited causes of
homelessness are: Substance abuse, Lack of affordable housing, and Mental illness. Samuel’s House speaks to
these causes by: offering affordable housing, providing employment assistance, and addressing substance abuse
and mental health issues (co-occurring disorders). ¢ Cause - Affordability: In Monroe County, emergency shelter
and structured housing is in short supply for the homeless. Rental costs are some of the highest in the United
States. Without employment, even a modest rent is not affordable for those that require Emergency Shelter
services. ® Cause - Shortage of land to be developed. There is little available land in Monroe County and none is
priced within the reach of what housing providers such as SH can afford to purchase in order to build additional
units to serve the homeless population, more particularly with structured housing for life-long success.




19.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020
Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

Samuel’s House, Inc., provides emergency shelter services via the Mary Spottswood Women’s Center (MSWC) to
women at age 18 and older who, for reasons such as financial crisis, substance abuse, incarceration, domestic
violence, mental illness, or other traumatic events, have found themselves homeless. The children who may
accompany them are both male and female, and range in age from birth to eighteen. In order to facilitate family
unity, boys may stay at the shelter with their mothers until age 18. In 2007, Kathy’s Hope was opened to house
single women of all ages, women with their children in a permanent, supportive housing atmosphere. In 2010,
Samuel’s House opened the Casa de Meredith permanent structured housing facility where single women or
men, with or without children, but as part of an intact family group, may live and continue to receive supportive
services including case management long term.

20. How are clients referred to your agency?

21.

22.

23.

Clients are referred to Samuel’s House by other nonprofit and community organizations, law-enforcement,
probation officers, members in judiciary, medical and addiction service sites, faith-based groups such as
churches, and member agencies of the MCHS CoC. However, the largest numbers of clients are self-referred.
They find their way to Samuel's House through family members, word-of-mouth, or former clients.

What steps are taken to ensure prospective clients are eligible and the neediest clients are given priority?

*Eligibility: The eligibility requirements for admission to MSWC Emergency Shelter include that women must: be
homeless, be willing to abstain from alcohol and drugs of abuse, be non-violent while in residence, and, be free
of any current warrants.

*Priority Need: Women with children and women who are pregnant are given top priority.

List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB funding.

Samuel’s House has its administrative offices 5450 McDonald Av, #4, Key West, FL. The Mary Spottswood
Women’s Center (MCSW) Emergency Shelter is at 1614 Truesdell Ct, and receives / administers all services
regarding emergency sheltering as are required daily. The Mary Spottswood Women's Center (MSWC) is the
ONLY program that utilizes HSAB funding. MSWC is open 24 hours | day, 7 days [ week and 365 days / year.

What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?

Financial Challenges have not diminished in the past year but rather are more severe than previous due to the
ongoing displacement of Hurricane Irma victims. Other primary issues are: #1) Retention of employees is an
ongoing issue and concern. #2) The level of assistance received annually, versus that required, in order to serve
clients arriving at the Mary Spottswood Women'’s Center does not support itself. Women who arrive at the
shelter at all hours of the day and night, many with children in tow, have absolutely nothing. They begin at
ground zero. #3) Lack of true, safe affordable and / or subsidized permanent housing in the Keys; this includes
an extreme lack of "structured housing" for transitional and permanent housing situations. #4) Often times, SHI
finds its' permanent housing program income has to be paid for from program income at the permanent housing
sites; which has been a short term solution but does not solve the long term funding deficit.
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24.

25,

26.

27.

28.

20.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?

* Staffing: Providing professional trained/certified staff to serve clients is always a challenge. Due to the high
cost-of-living in Monroe County, hiring is often delayed or postponed indefinitely and cut-backs are sometimes
inevitable. Samuel’s House has always operated very efficiently and within an extremely limited budget.

* Geography: Samuel’s House is located in Key West, Florida, but also serves clients from across Monroe County.
Many times it is difficult for clients, who would benefit from Samuel’s House Case Management, and substance
abuse programs to travel long-distances to reach The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter.

* Funding for Homeless Programs: Of the three programs provided through Samuel’s House, funding for The
Mary Spottswood Women’s Center is the most difficult for which to raise money. This is largely due to the
decline in social, economic and political influences that no longer wish to recognize the need for homeless
people and homeless programs; and funding required to support these programs. AND again, both of these
concerns are severely exaggerated due to Hurricane Irma.

How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Samuel’s House recognizes the value that clients bring to the table when encouraged to participate in agency
activities. Clients and case management staff attend weekly house meetings and workshops in which team
problem-solving, health education, and continuous improvement are discussed and formulated. Current and
former clients are hired to work for SHI and also serve on our Board of Directors.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

Samuel’s House has an independent audit performed annually, which is attached to this application. Our agency
reports via HMIS and is monitored by providers of other funding programs which include but are not limited to
monthly, quarterly, and year-end-statistical-reports. And, as a licensed FL DCF provider, SH participates in annual
site visits, monitoring and license renewal for case management and substance abuse general intervention.

1,181 hours of program service were contributed by [>95 volunteers in the last year.

Will any services funded by the County HSAB award be performed under subcontract by another agency? If so,
what services, and who will perform them?

No; this is per County policy.

What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center estimates that more than 385 clients will be served in the next funding
cycle orin the 2020 FY period. The measurable outcomes of this service includes:

¢ 100% of these clients will have all their basic needs met (food, clothing and shelter).

* 100% of these clients remaining in shelter for 72 hours will be assigned a personal case manager and case
management and a Psychosocial Assessment, delineating their basic needs, goals and necessary steps to achieve
self-sufficiency. ¢ 75% of women will attain self-sufficiency within 9o days. ¢ 75% of these clients will see some
improvement in health. ¢ 75% of these clients will improve basic living skills. ¢ 97% of these clients will be
employed before 14 days. ¢ 75% of mothers will improve their parenting skills. AND e 100% of children staying
after 72 hours will begin using their social skills of interaction (children begin to express smiles, laughter and
love) with parent, other clients and staff.

10



Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

30. How will you measure these outcomes?

Samuel’s House, as a member of the MCHS CoC utilizes the Housing and Urban Development recommended
Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) which provides tracking and capture data for Coordinated
Assistance Services (CAS) known as Client Track.

This system not only assists in avoiding duplicated services but also calculates the percentages defined within
the previous question regarding measurable outcomes. In addition to HMIS (Client Track) system, Samuel’s
House residents complete on-going satisfaction surveys to assess the shelter in terms of client needs and also
participate in an exit survey as they are discharged from residency.

Clients meet weekly with their assigned cases manager to discuss and set short and long term goals. Weekly
staffing’s are conducted with the case management team members and respective clients. Case managers
prepare daily client notes and monthly reports which are generated from client files to measure outcomes.

31. Provide information about units of service below. (Response not required if applying for $5,000 or less).

Service: Unit (Hour, session, day, etc.) Cost per unit (current year)
Case Management 1 hr (up to 36 clients) / daily $22
Employment Skills / Training 1 hr (up to 36 clients) / daily $19
Group Sessions 1 hour; 2 X/ wk (36 clients) $1,145

32. Address any topics not covered above (optional).

Samuel's House programs, and most all non profit / social and human service agencies, continue to strive toward
providing high service levels wherein clients succeed without the stress of getting back on their feet and can
become contributing successful adults in society; the funding provided by this grant opportunity is vital in
accomplishing this and assisting the client in being successful.

To our staff, it is much more than just a weekly paycheck; it is countless hours of making sure women and
children receive the services they so desperately need so that they can begin to feel a sense of self-worth and

thus begin to desire transition and healing.

In closing, Samuel's House believes in a HAND UP and not a HAND OUT!

11


herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text

herbener-janet
Typewritten Text


Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

BOARD INFORMATION

You must have at least five directors

Current Term

Name/Board Position Affiliation/Title City/State Telephone No. | Years Served | Expiration Date
Mark Todaro [ President Centennial Bank, Vice President Ft. Pierce, FL 34949 (305) 240-1740 1 Sep-2019
Cheryl Cates, Vice President Realtor / Community Representative Key West, FL 33040 (305) 587-6726 1 Sep-2019
Cristy Spottswood / Secretary Attorney Key West, FL 33040 (305) 395-9223 5 Sep-2019
Erika Stokes | Treasurer School Teacher Key West, FL 33040 (305) 942-1390 1 Sep-2019
Christine Trovato Attorney Key West, F 33040 (305) 292-3500 1 Sep-2019
Jackie Herbest Hospitality Industry / Regional Sales Key West, FL 33040 (305) 304-5022 7 Sep-2019
Michael Halpern Attorney /| Community Key West, FL 33040 (305) 296-5667 6 Sep-2019
Alan Beaubien Hospitality Industry / Marketing & Sales Key West, FL 33040 (954) 812-5049 7 Sep-2019
Maura Hughes Restaurant Owner Key West, FL 33040 (504) 214-9404 2 Sep-2019
Lauren Gonzalez Thompson Event Planner / Floral Designer Jacksonville, WY 83001 (478) 747-7982 1 Sep-2019

Carol Trovato Retired / Community Key West, FL 33040 (973) 954-6010 2 Sep-2019
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34.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agenc
Put an " v'" next to each position directly related to program for which funding is requested.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.

Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Proposed - Upcoming Year Projected - Current Year
Ending: Ending:
12 [31 ] 2020 12 [31 [ 2019
Total Compensation Total Compensation
Benefits Benefits
Position Title "/" #FTE'S | Salaries | Package*|#FTE'S | Salaries |Package* ["P" or "A"
Executive Director |_| 1 $ 85,000 $13,600 1 $ 85,000 $13,600
Deputy Director lg 1 $ 53,000 $ 8,480 1 $ 53,000 $ 8,480 A
Finance Manager l:l 1 $ 41,200 $ 6,592 1 $ 41,200 $6,592 A
Administrative Assistant l:l 1 $32,138 $ 5,142 1 $32,138 $5,142 A
Fundraising Coordinator lﬁ 1 $38,842 $6,214 1 $38,842 $6,214 A
House Monitor |l| .5 $ 22,500 $ 3,600 .5 $22,500 $3,600 P
House Monitor (o]l = $31,200 $4,992 5 §31,200 $4,992 P
Case Manager E' 1 $ 42,000 $6,720 1 $ 42,000 $ 6,720 P
Case Manager El 1 $ 42,000 $ 6,720 1 $ 42,000 $ 6,720 P
Case Manager E 1 $ 42,000 $6,720 1 $ 42,000 $ 6,720 P
Case Manager El .5 $ 21,000 $ 3,360 .5 $21,000 $3,360 P
Grant Writer ] 1 $37,106 $5,937 1 $37,106 $5,937 A
Project Coordinator I:l 1 $33,374 $ 5,340 1 $33,374 $ 5,340 A
[ ]
[
[ ]
[]
[ ]
L]
-
-
=
[
—
[ ]
[
=
[ ]
[ ]
6 11.50 $ 521,360 $ 83,417 11.50 $ 521,360 $ 83,417

Please list benefits included:

Employees are paid 5 flexible holidays of their choosing annually; there is an allowance based on years of
employment for sick, personal or vacation hours for every 12 month period of employment granted; and in the
2019 FY,the Board approved a 3% non-cumulative health / housing allowance.
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PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020
(Performance Report)

) ) ) G e Totajl Number of Clients Served Current # of Clients
List Services Here Target Population . Area Days/Hours during most recent completed ("snapshot") as of
Target Population el 03 /31 [19
**SAMPLE SERVICE 1** homeless adults with no support from family or friends 800 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 200 75
**SAMPLE SERVICE 2** mentally ill minors and adults 2,000 Marathon 8 AM -5PM 100 65
Emergency Shelter Homeless Women, Women with Children 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 131
Kathy's Hope Structured Living (permanent) 52 county-wide permanent 52 16
Casa de Meredith Structured Living (permanent) 48 county-wide permanent 48 15
Case Management Homeless Women, Men and Intact Families 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Counseling / Advocacy Homeless Women, Men and Intact Families 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Alcohol Drug Services Homeless Women, Men and Intact Families 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Mental Health Homeless Women, Women with Children 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Food Homeless Women, Women with Children 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Personal Hygiene Homeless Women, Women with Children 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Substance Meetings Women and Men 267 county-wide 7 days/wk 267 81
Workshops Homeless Women, Men and Intact Families 267 county-wide 4 days/wk 267 81
Employment Services Homeless Women, Men and Intact Families 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Life Skills Homeless Women, Women with Children 367 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 367 134
Total number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency served during most recent completed fiscal year 367
Current number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency ("snapshot") as of 03 31 1/]2019 134
How many clients served are Monroe County residents: 501

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations:

100% or all clients served had basic needs met during their time at the Emergency Shelter MSWC Program.

100% or all clients who remained in the Emergency Shelter for 72 hours or longer; received personal case management services and a Psychosocial Assessment,
delineating basic needs, goals and necessary steps to achieve self-sufficiency.

75% of the women served; achieved self-sufficiency within the first 9o days.

75% of those served, saw improvements to their overall basic health and well-being.

75% of all clients served improved their basic living skills. 75% of those clients with children, improved their parenting knowledge and skills by attending training offered.
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36.

COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.

Total Expenses must equal Amount Requested on page 1.

Proposed County Funded Expense
Budget for Upcoming Year Ending:
12 |/ 31 | 2020
Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program $ 75,320 0.60
Payroll Taxes - Program $ 7,330 0.06
Employee Benefits - Program 0.00
Salaries - Administrative 0.00
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0.00
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0.00
Subtotal Personnel $ 82,650 0.66
Postage 0.00
Office Supplies $ 4,350 0.03
Telephone 0.00
Professional Fees 0.00
Rent 0.00
Utilities $18,500 0.15
Repair and Maint. $ 5,000 0.04
Travel 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Grants to Other Organizations 0.00
List others below
Drug Testing $7,250 0.06
Insurance $7,250 0.06
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Total Expenses $ 125,000 100.00%
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37-

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.

AGENCY EXPENSES

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
12 [ 31 | 2020 12 [/ 31 [ 2019

Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program $200,700 0.23 $200,700 0.23
Payroll Taxes - Program $20,700 0.02 $20,700 0.02
Employee Benefits - Program 0.00 0.00
Salaries - Administrative $ 320,660 0.36 $ 320,660 0.37
Payroll Taxes - Administrative $ 32,066 0.04 $ 32,066 0.04
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Personnel $ 574,126 0.65 $ 574,126 0.66
Postage $1,300 0.00 $1,300 0.00
Office Supplies $ 15,000 0.02 $ 15,000 0.02
Telephone $ 8,500 0.01 $ 8,500 0.01
Professional Fees $ 1,500 0.00 $1,500 0.00
Rent $ 34,834 0.04 $17,417 0.02
Utilities $ 68,000 0.08 $ 65,000 0.07
Repair and Maint. $ 22,750 0.03 $ 22,750 0.03
Travel $2,000 0.00 $ 2,000 0.00
Miscellaneous $1,000 0.00 $ 750 0.00
Grants to Other Organizations $0 0.00 $0 0.00
List others below
Assistance to Individuals $ 3,000 0.00 $ 3,000 0.00
Client Fees $26,500 0.03 $26,500 0.03
Professional Expenses (misc) $ 65,710 0.07 $ 70,710 0.08
Contract Labor $ 21,200 0.02 $21,200 0.02
Other Services (misc) $ 40,355 0.05 $ 44,355 0.05

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Total Expenses $ 885,775 1.0000( $ 874,108 0.9900
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses ($364) ($1,559)
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38.

AGENCY REVENUE

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. In-Kind will not be included in percentages.

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming | Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
12 [31 [ 2020 12 [31 [ 2019
Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind % Cash In-Kind %
LOCAL GOVERNMENT:
Monroe County HSAB $ 125,000 0.14 $122,594 0.14
Sheriff's Office (SAFF) $5,916 0.01 $7,631 0.01
Clerk's Drug Abuse Fun $ 43,893 0.05 $ 37,086 0.04
Client Fees (MSWC() $ 87,453 0.10 $ 87,453 0.10
Client Fees (KH & CdM) | $ 262,000 0.30 $ 251,130 0.29
City of Key West $128,160 0.00 $128,160 0.00
STATE:
DCF - ESG (via MCHS) $ 78,750 0.09 $ 79,625 0.09
State Challenge (MCHS) | $ 60,499 0.07 $57,330 0.07
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
FEDERAL:
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
FOUNDATION:
Foundations $ 40,000 0.05 $ 60,000 0.07
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
ALL OTHER SOURCES:
Donations (private) $30,000 0.03 $ 30,000 0.03
Fundraising $ 151,900 0.17 $139,700 0.16
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total Revenue $ 885,411 $ 128,160 1.01 $ 872,549 $128,160 1
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39. What is the current number of employees, full-time and part-time, on the payroll for the entire

organization?

12

There are

40. Please list the positions, if any, within your organization that are currently vacant and explain why

each position is vacant.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

employees ("snapshot") as of today's date

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

04/24/2019

There are no vacant positions at Samuel's House, Inc.
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41.

Samuel's House, Inc. - 2020

ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST
Item Help ATTACHMENT TITLE ATTACHED ATTACHMENT COMMENTS
YES NO How To Attach IF NOT ATTACHED,PLEASE EXPLAIN

EX SAMPLE ITEM WITH ATTACHMENT @ O g
EX SAMPLE ITEM WITHOUT ATTACHMENT O @ This does not apply to our org.
A Evidence of Annual Election of Officers @ O g

B @ Unqualified Audited Financial Statement* or Statement of Functional Expenses @ 0 g Also includes Item "L" below.
C @ Copy of submitted IRS Form 990 for most recent fiscal year (2016). @ 0 8

D @ Copy of current fee schedule @ O ¥

E @ Proof of Registration with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services. ‘ g
E.1 @ Proof of Exemption with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services. ' We are registered, Letter Attached
F @ Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 status @ 8
F.1 @ Copy of GUIDESTAR printout ® @

G @ Copy of Personnel Manual for hiring policies, drug free workplace and EEO provisions. @ G ¥

H @ Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Certification @ 0 8

| @ Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses O @

J @ Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits 0 @

K @ Copy of Current Occupational Licenses @ O g

L @ Audit Documentation, for recipients of $100k + from Monroe County @ O Refer to Item B above.

M @ Copy of Organization's Corporate Bylaws @ 8

N @ Copy of Summary Report of most current Evaluation/Monitoring ** @ 0 Refer to Item H above.

(0} @ Data showing need for your program @ O ;

P @ Certification Page - Blank Page is available Here g @ O 8

Q @ Other - If additional space is needed to address earlier questions please label and include here. @ O g Cover Letter, required_

* If qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken.

** Must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.
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Sample Attachment
File Attachment
Doc1.docx

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Attach evidence of annual election of officers (i.e.., copy of minutes of meeting in which most recent elections took place.)

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your organization’s unqualified audited financial statement from the most recent fiscal year (2016) is required if your organization’s expenses are $150,000 or greater, or if you receive $100,000 or more from the County; if qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken; If your organization’s expenses are less than $150,000, a Statement of Functional Expenses for the most recent fiscal year is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
For FY18, you should be submitting your 2016 IRS 990 Form.  If you do not have the 2016 year submitted, please state why in the comments field. If you have filed for an extension, please submit the extension letter with your 990.  The 990 form must be the copy that was filed with the IRS.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your current fee schedule is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of registration with the Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services as required by Florida Statute 496.405.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of filing documentation as required by Florida Statute 496.406 for exemption from registration or alternatively a sworn statement from the Organization’s representative confirming that it does not conduct solicitation activities.   Pursuant to F.S. 496.403, F.S. 496.405 does not apply to religious institutions, educational institutions and state agencies or other governmental entities and thus this requirement does not apply to those organizations. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the actual IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501c3 status.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Please provide a current printout from GUIDESTAR that shows your organization has current 501c3 status. This can be a printed copy of the online screen.  Please be sure the printout indicates current status with the IRS. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Policy and Procedures Manual which must include hiring policies for all staff, drug and alcohol free workplace provisions, and equal employment opportunity provisions.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the current bylaws.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your most recent evaluation or monitoring report, including a summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
This pertains to Question 12 of the application.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
You may also add an attachment of your choice, as Attachment Q. If you are providing additional information specific to a question please reference the question number.  No additional documents will be accepted after the application deadline

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Download the blank application from the paperclip next to the title. Fill out the form. Then attach it in the attachment column.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current Monroe County and/or City Occupational Licenses.

Monroe County
Sticky Note

If you receive $100,000 or more in grant funding from the County an audit shall be prepared by an independent certified public accountant. The County shall be considered an ‘intended recipient’ of said audit. Attach the following:

1. A copy of a current, in good standing, State of Florida Board of Accountancy CPA license

2. A copy of a membership with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

3. A copy of malpractice insurance covering the audit services provided

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State of Florida Department of Health licenses, permits or certifications.
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CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and attachments is
true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information contained herein, and we
understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information found to be false may result in
rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our
organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of
Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this Application
for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County
Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for Monroe
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations
must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.

Name of Executive Director

Signature Date

Witness Witness

Name of Board President/Chairman

Signature Date

Witness Witness
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SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC,
MARY SPOTTSWOOD WOMEN’S CENTER
ANNUAL MEETING OF THE FULL BOARD
.OCTOBER 11, 2018

The meeting was called to Order at 5:35pm by President Mark Todaro, who appeared by
conference call. Present were Directors Sandi Bazo, Cheryl Cates, Jackie Herbst, Maura Hughes,
Erika Stokes, Cristy Spottswood, Lauren Gonzalez and Carol Trovato. Also present were Elmira
Leto, CEO and Kim Stover, Assistant Director.

Sandi Bazo opened in a prayer.

Upon motion by Erica Stokes, seconded by Jackie Herbst, the Minutes of the August, 2018
meeting were approved.

Upon motion by Cristy Spottswood, seconded by Erika Stokes, the Treasurer's Report of July,
2018 was approved. After explanations by Elmira Leto and upon motion by Sandi Bazo,
seconded by Carol Trovato, the Treasurer’s Report of August, 2018 was approved.

Kim Stover explained the Client Track system which is used countywide by agencies serving the
homeless population. She reported current housing as follows:

Shelter — 22

Kathy’s Hope — 24 (2 vacancies will be filled this week)
Casa de Meredith - full at 34

Grants: We have received two grants from the Red Cross. One for $498,240 for “brick and
mortar”.and a second for $300,000 for immediate needs.

Fundraising report was given by Jackie Herbst and Elmira Leto. The Francis Street event puton
by the Business Guild may not take place this year. More information will be forthcoming.

The Mayor’s Retirement Party scheduled for October 13 is on track with 360 guests attending,

Men of Paradise is going nicely. 18 models are confirmed.

On November 8 at the Sand Bar on Greene Street, the Boat Race will hold an event and for the
third year, Samuel’s House will recelve the proceeds,

An End of the Year Appeal will be going out In early November.

Unfinished Business: Elmira Leto reported that KeysStrong, Inc. is sti| awaiting receipt of their
50103 status. They have a $250,000 grant for "brick and mortar”. They are also exploring a
partnership with FKCC and other universities for a “resiliently” program.

New Business: Kim Stover gave each director a jump drive contalning the new Policies and
Procedures Handhook, The only slight change was in Section 4 regarding a password policy.





A site visit to the shelter is scheduled for November 17, 2018 from 10am to 1pm. it will include
a training program for the Directors,.

Officers for 2019 were unanimously elected as follows:
President - Mark Todaro
Vice President ~ Cheryl Cates
Secretary - Cristy Spottswood
Treasurer — Erika Stokes

All of the Directors present agreed to serve another year, with the exception of Sandi
Bazo, who tendered her resignation.

The President then explained that due to the grants received from the Red Cross, Elmira Leto’s
retirement as CEO of Samuel's House, Inc. would be at the end of business Friday, October 12,
2018. She will assume the position as Project Co-coordinator for the Red Cross Grants. Mrs.
Leto will also be a Strategy Consuitant for Samuel’s House, Inc. and would continue to be the
“face” of the organization in the community. When the grants expire, she will be back on board

in her consultant capacity.

Kim Stover has been moved to the position of CEO and Tara Salinas to the position of Assistant
Director.

Mark Todaro then presented the proposed budget for 2019. After a lengthy discussion, Carol
Trovato moved that the 2019 budget as presented be approved when amended to add a
supplement of 3% beginning January, 2019 for each employee with the exception of Ms, Leto,
Ms. Stover, and Ms. Salinas. Motion was seconded by Cristy Spottswood. Motion carried.

The President announced the next meeting dates and the Annual Christmas Party which will be
held on December 9, 2018 at the home of Cheryl Cates.
Executive meeting dates: October 30 at noon; November 27 at noon.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at
7:15pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandi Bazo, Secretary Pro Tem





Myra
File Attachment
Attachment A - 10_11_2018 Full Board Minutes and Elections.pdf


Attachment B - Financial / Audit

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Financial Statements and Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards and Other Financial Assistance with

Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon

December 31, 2017





SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
9425 SUNSET DRIVE, SUITE 180
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33173
TEL. (305) 598-6701
FAX (305) 598-6716

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Samuel’s House, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Samuel’s
House, Inc. (the “Organization”) (a non-profit organization), which comprise
the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements 1in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal —control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted 1in the United States of America,
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures 1in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that





are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies wused and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Samuel’s
House, Inc., as of December 31, 2017 and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements taken as a whole. The additional information on page 14 as of
December 31, 2017, which includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards and Other Financial Assistance are presented for additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting records
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves and other procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our
report dated June 19, 2018 on our consideration of Samuels House 1Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report 1s an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Samuels House Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

St S ¢ Awsodictis L.

June 19, 2018





SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017

Assets

Current assets

Cash $ 215,695
Grant receivables 114,169
Other assets and prepaid expenses 3,384

Total current assets 333,248

Assets restricted to investment
in property and equipment 1,753,028

Accumulated depreciation (731,034)

Net assets restricted to investment

in furniture and equipment 1,021,994
Total assets $1,355,242

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,262
Other liabilities 6
Total current liabilities 1,268

Loan payable Centennial Bank -
Total liabilities 1,268

Net assets

Unrestricted 331,980
Permanently restricted 1,021,994
Total net assets 1,353,974
Total liabilities and net assets $1,355,242

See accompanying notes to financial statements.





SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Public support and revenue

Grant revenue $ 460,177
Contributions - business sponsor 19,523
Contributions - Foundation 43,106
Contributed facilities 134,000
Fundraiser/special events 133,527
Donations 133,397

Other income -
923,730

Revenue

Program income - client fees 307,676
Interest income 165
Total revenue 307,841
Total public support and revenue 1,231,571
Program services expense 1,102,024
General and administrative 67,239
Fundraising 51,960
Total expenses 1,221,223
Change in net assets 10,348
Net assets, beginning of year 1,343,626
Net assets, end of year $1,353,974

See accompanying notes to financial statements.





Statement of Functional Expenses

Salaries and related costs
Donated facilities

Contract labor and services

Equipment rental
Fundraising

Utilities and telephone
Office expense and other
Operating

Interest expense
Professional fees
Maintenance and repairs
Insurance

Assistance to individuals
Security

Supplies

Fees and permits

Drug testing
Depreciation

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017
Program General and

Services Administrative Fundraising Total
$ 457,130 48,226 - 505,356
134,000 - - 134,000
29,120 - - 29,120
7,147 - - 7,147
- - 51,960 51,960
69,813 - - 69,813
32,777 4,236 - 37,013
- 104 - 104
- 8,777 - 8,777
32,322 - - 32,322
41,787 - - 41,787
197,750 - - 197,750
995 - - 995
9,564 5,834 - 15,398
258 62 - 320
16,836 - - 16,836
72,525 - - 72,525
$1,102,024 67,239 51,960 1,221,223

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.





SAMUEL’ S HOUSE,
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assets to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation
Change in current assets, accounts
payable and accrued expenses

Net cash used by operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment

Net cash used by investing
activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net repayments on note payable
Net repayments on loan payable

Net cash used by financing
activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, at beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents, at end of year

Interest paid during the year

2017

10,348

72,525

(98,021)

(15,148)

(11,203)

(11,203)

(27,036)

(27,036)

(53,387)

269,082

$215,695

$ 104

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

a) Organization
The Mission of the Samuel’s House, Inc. (“the Organization”) 1is to
provide housing in a nurturing environment for homeless women, women
with children, men with children and intact families, and to provide
them with care coordination beneficial to their physical, mental,
emotional and spiritual well-being.
Organized in August 1999, Samuel’s House is a not for profit community
service agency located in Key West, Florida.
The accounting policies that affect the significant elements of the
Organization’s financial statements are summarized below:

b) Basis of Presentation

The Organization’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and in conformity with the standards promulgated by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The specialized
accounting and reporting principles and practices contained in the Audit
Guide are preferable accounting practices in accordance with statement
of Financial Accounting Standards Number 117, issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board.

The Organization has adopted statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations”.
Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets, based upon the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions. As permitted by these standards, the Organization
does not use fund accounting. The present classes of net assets are
reported as follows:

e Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed stipulations.

e Temporarily restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a restriction

expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

e Permanently restricted net assets - Net assets subject to donor-
and Board of Director imposed stipulations that they be maintained
permanently by the Coalition. Generally, the donors of these

assets permit the Organization to use all or part of the income
earned on any related investments for general or specific purposes.





1.

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

b)

c)

d)

Basis of Presentation - (Cont.)

The primary source of revenue for the Organization consists of grants
from governmental and other agencies which, absent a specific
restriction by the grantor, are considered to be available for
unrestricted use. Secondary source of revenue 1s from contributors.
Grant revenue includes only that portion of the grant that was earned
prior to the statement of financial position date. All grant funds
received as of the statement of financial position date which are
considered to be applicable to future periods are reflected as deferred
revenue on the Statement of Financial Position.

The costs of providing the wvarious programs and other activities have
been detailed in the accompanying Statement of Activities.

Salaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses which
benefit more than one program are allocated to the wvarious programs
based on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each program’s
salary expense.

Assets Restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment

Assets restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment are stated at
cost and include expenditures for improvements and betterment which
substantially increase the useful lives of the assets.

Donated furniture and equipment with wvalues 1in excess of $1,000
represent “in-kind” donations to the Organization from private
organizations and are recognized as support when received.

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated

useful 1life of the assets, which is principally five (5) years.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operation as incurred.

Grants and Contributions

Grants and contributions are recorded at their fair values when earned
by the Organization and are considered unrestricted as to Board of
Director determination of use unless otherwise stated by the donor.
Restricted grants, for specifically funded projects, are recognized as
support to the extent the resources are utilized for the purposes
specified by the donors. Any unexpended funds are recorded as deferred
support.





e)

f)

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

Restricted Revenues Received, Related Program Expense
and Deferred Support

Contract revenues ©presented 1in the statement of activities are
principally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at amounts
equivalent to the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
incurred in excess of contract revenue received on cost reimbursement
contracts are reflected as receivables from governments, to the extent
realizable, on the statement of financial position. Contract receipts
in excess of related program expenses are deferred and recognized as
revenue 1in the period in which the matching program expenses 1is
incurred.

The Organization records revenue when earned. All expenses are recorded
on the accrual basis and are charged against operations when incurred.
Donated materials are recorded at fair value on the date of donation as

unrestricted support. Donated services have not been reflected in the
financial statements. The impact of those services upon the financial
statements 1s unknown as there 1s no objective basis available to
measure the value of such services. However, because recognition of

donated services are venue would also involve recognition of
corresponding expenses, there would be no effect on the net assets.

Income Taxes

The Organization was organized as a non-profit organization and has
received exemption under the provisions of Section 501 (c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes 1is
provided for in the accompanying financial statements. The organization
is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are
currently no audits for any tax period in progress. Tax period’s 2014,
2015, and 2016 are open to audit.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing wvarious programs and other activities has been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Certain
common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated based on
estimated of time of employees involved and on percentages of assets
utilized and to the extent permitted in funding source contracts.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and
supporting services benefited.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers
all cash and other highly liquid investments with initial maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.





SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

i) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

j) Long-Lived Assets

The Organization reviews the carrying value of its long lived assets for
possible impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. No
adjustment has been provided for in the financial statements.

k) Donated services, Materials and Facilities

The Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid
volunteers. No amounts have been recognized in the financial statements.

1) Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts was made for the year ended
December 31, 2017.

m) Deferred Revenues

Grant revenues which have not been expended at the end, if any, of the
fiscal year are recorded as deferred revenue until they are expended for
the purpose of the grant, at which time they are recognized as revenues.

n) Concentrations of Credit and Market risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose the Organization to
concentrations of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are maintained in high quality
financial institutions and credit exposure 1is limited at any one
institution. The organization has not experienced any losses on its cash
equivalents.

o) Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation leave is recorded as an expense as the
benefits accrue to employees and a fund liability of the respective fund
that will pay it. These accrued benefits are expected to be ligquidated
with expendable available financial resources during the course of
operations.

10
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p)

q)

r)

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

Summary of Funding,

Refundable Advances

represent grants received in the current or prior
years which are restricted for specific purposes or to support the
activities of subsequent years. Revenue is recognized only to the extent
that related expenses have been incurred.

Refundable advances

Contingencies

Financial awards from federal, state and local government entities in the
form of grants are subject to audit by the respective governmental
agencies. The possible disallowance by the governmental agencies of any
item charged to the program or request for the return of any unexpended
funds cannot be determined at this time. Accordingly, no provision for
any liability that may result has been made in the financial statements.

Economic Dependence

with funds
significant
may have

some of 1its program services
received from federal, state and local governments. A
reduction in the level of this funding, if this were to occur,
an adverse effect on the Organization’s programs and activities.

The Organization provides

Accounts Receivable and Deferred Support.

The Organization 1is funded through grants from various funding sources.
The following summarizes major grant activity for the year ended December

31, 2017.

Support

Emergency Solutions Grant $ 113,616
Murphy Grant 20,000
Schoen Grant 20,000
CFFK Grant 2,014
Challenge Grant 104,513
Ocean Reef Community Foundation 25,000
Monroe County Board of Commissioners 123,926
Clerk’s Drug Abuse Trust Fund 42,726
SAFF 8,382
$_ 460,177

2017 amounted to

Public support
$460,177.

(grants)

for the year ending

11

December 31,
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SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Assets Restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment.

Furniture and office equipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciation are
summarized as follows at December 31, 2017:

Building $1,492,117
Kitchen equipment 81,782
Furniture and appliances 77,836
Lease improvements 89,706
Vehicle 11,587
Total costs 1,753,028

Less accumulated depreciation (731,034)
$1,021,994

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2017 amounted to
$72,525.

Line of Credit and Notes Payable

The Organization entered into a line of credit agreement for $25,000 with a
local bank. The line of credit requires monthly interest payments at 6% and
no balance was outstanding at December 31, 2017. The Organization also had
a note payable from the same bank that was paid in full during 2017 upon
maturity.

Facilities

Beginning January 1st, 2002, the Organization moved to a new site at an
annual rental of $1. This space 1is provided by the City of Key West
Housing Authority. The Organization must keep property liability and flood
insurance on the premises which is paid to Fidelity National Insurance
Company (approximately $2,411 per year). The lease also requires the
Organization to maintain insurance in the amount of $1,000,000. The value
of the rent provided is reflected as revenue (donated facilities) and is
estimated to be $134,000 in value.

12





SAMUEL’S HOUSE, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

Commitments and Contingencies

The costs and unexpended funds reflected in the accompanying financial
statements relating to government funded programs are subject to audit by
the respective governmental agencies (funding sources). The possible
disallowance by the related governmental agencies of any item charged to
the program or request for the return of any unexpended funds cannot be
determined at this time. No provision, for any liability that may result,
has been made in the financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure and
recognition through June 19, 2018, the date on which these financial
statements were available to be issued.

13
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
9425 SUNSET DRIVE, SUITE 180
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33173
TEL. (305) 598-6701
FAX (305) 598-6716

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, C.P.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
Samuel’s House, Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Samuel’s House, Inc.
(the “Organization”) (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement
of financial position as of December 31, 2017, and the related statements of
activities, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 19,
2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the Organization’s internal control over financial reporting
(internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, 1in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control that 1is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

15





Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or

significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not

been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material

effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit, an accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results

of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control

or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this

communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

%JWJ t Aasociotd, | JL.

June 19, 2018
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Attachment C - 2017 990 / IRS

1-800-HELP-FLA (435-7352) DIVISION OF CONSUMER SERVICES
www . FreshFromFlorida.com 2005 APALACHEE PKWY

TALLAHASSEE FL 32399-6500

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & CONSUMER SERVICES
COMMISSIONER ADAM H. PUTNAM

August 23, 2018 Refer To: DTN3074467 CHI11417 —

nn 03
SAMUEL'S HOUSE, INC. = i
1614 TRUESDELL CT o Ti=
KEY WEST, FL 33040-4486 M AT
= :-,1Q
Dear Sir or Madam: T 1
-~ .. a

We are in receipt of your request for a 180 day extcnsion of time to submit the financial statement for‘your -;

rencwal. res

B 4
Chapter 496.407(3), Florida Statutes, effective July 1, 2014, states that upon showing of good cause, the
department may extend the time for filing of a financial statement by up to 180 days during which time the
rcgistration shall remain active, if an application was submitied and compliant. You must provide the
department a completed financial statement on or before February 12, 2019. To ensure proper handling when
submitting your financial statcment, please reference DTN 3074467. Failure to provide a financial statement by
the date shown above will result in the suspension of the registration and may result in fines or penalties as
allowed by law. The financial statement must be submitted in one of the following formats:

<.
2

1. Department's prescribed form;
2. Internal Revenue Service Form 990 and all attached schedules;
3. Internal Revenue Service Form 990-EZ and Schedule O.

Upon receipt of your financial statement, it may be necessary for the department 1o adjust the fee that was
submitted with the renewal statcment (application). If additional fecs are due, they must be received by the
department within fifteen (15) days of the notification to you. If a refund is due, a refund request form will be
prepared within fifieen (15) days which you should sign and return to the department.

Please note, the annual renewal statement (application) and applicable fee must be received in this office on gi':
before the expiration date provided on your renewal notice. An extension of time does not apply to any Ténewal’;
statement. Failure to provide a timely rencwal statement may result in fines or penaltics as allowed by law.

fy LE
Thank you for your cooperation. If we may be of further assistance, please contact this office. DR : }
£ a0
Sincerely, > ': 1'.-;'._;
Divw Dicthich ® 3
Don Dietrich e '::r_;
Regulatory Consultant
850-410-3756

Fax: 850-410-3804
E-mail: don.dietrich@freshfromflorida.com





MOORE & SPOTTSWOOD, CPA'S
5450 MAC DONALD AVE., #3
KEY WEST, FL 33040
(305) 294-5234
November 14, 2018
Samucl's House, Inc.
1614 Truesdell Court
Key West, FL 33040
Dear Client:
Your 2017 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-EO - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.

Please be sure to call us if you have any questions.

Sincercly,

Andrca A. Spottswood

“REVERENCE
o TN 307144067






IRS e-file Signature Authorization

rom 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization NP No. 1548, 1878
For calendor year 2017, or fiscal yeas boginnng 217, andondng .20 e
* Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
m&‘: Seres” » Go to www.irs.gov/FormB8T9EO for tho latost information. 201 7
‘Name of exampl organeation oyer Pambar
! . 65-0951120

Name and litie of ofhcer

Cheryl Cates - _ Vice President
i Type of Return and Retumn Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amounl, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for ihe return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part ).

1aForm 990 check here.... » lg| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Parl VIII, column (A), line 12) ......... 1b 1,081,514,
20 Form 990-E2Z check here.. ... » D b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-E2, iine 9) ........................ 2b
3aForm 1120-POL check here . ... > [} b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, lin€ 22) ... ......cocerrreeeeennn, b
4 a Form 990-PF check here. ... » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, tine 5).... 4b
5a Form 8868 check here... » D b Balance Due (FOrm 8868, e 3. .........c.ovreereeerererarananennns 5b

nature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
eleclronc return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare thal the amounl in Parl | above is the amouni shown on the copy of lhe organization's electronic return. | consent to alfow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) 10 send the organization's return to the IRS and to reccive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and ils designated Financial Agent to iniliate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial :nstitution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to Lhis account. To revoke a payment, | must
contacl the U.S. Treasury Financial Agenl at 1-588-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (sogtlc;nens ate. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necassary fo
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identificalion number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal,

Officer’s PIN: check one box only
@l authorize Moore & Spottswood, CPA's to enter my PIN L " my signature

nter Ave numbers, out
do not snter all zeros
on the arganization's ax year 2017 electronical'y f:led return. if | have indicated with.n this return thal a copy of the return is being filed with

a slate agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return’s disclosure consent screen,

DAs an officer of the organizalion, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organizat-on's tax year 2017 electronically filod return. if | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the relurn is beirg filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will enter my PIN on ine relurn's disclosure consenl screen.
Oate » \\\\‘\\‘\%

Officer's spnatwre »

[Partl] Centification and AuthenYication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identilication
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digil self-selected PIN. ......... ..o it iiiiiiiiiiii i iier st nnerians

not enter all zeros
I certity that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated

above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, mized 8-File (MeF) Informat'on for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

mousomss > Andrea A. Spottswood e NNy

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0 7

TEEA74D1L 101217






IRS e-file Signature Authorization
rorm 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization OV No. 15451878
For ca’'onday year 2017, or hiscal year beguining <207, andending .20 ————
* Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 201 7
T Rvemt Sy > Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest Informatlon.
‘Rame of exempl organization “Employer [dentHication number
's_House, Inc, 65-0951120

Name and lille of ofticer

Cheryl Cates _ _ _ ___Vice President
[Part1 [Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or l.ib. whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). Bul, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line In Part |.

1a Form 990 check here..... » IZI b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)......... 1b 1,081,514.
2a Form 990-EZ check hore ... » [ | b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ. line 9).......... ceraenns e 2B
3a Form 1120-POL check here. .. ... > [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL. line 22)............coceererrnnene .. 3b
4 a Form 990-PF check here..... » D b Tax based on investment Income (Form 990-PF, Parl VI, lino 5) .. 4b
5a Form 8868 check here ... » |_| b Balance Due (Form 8868, ne 3c..............c.cvvvvviieiiiiiiiannnn 5b

[Part T [Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2017
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete.

| further declare thal the amount in Part | above is the amounl shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from
the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, sl;) the reason for any delay in Frocessing the return or
refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic
funds withdrawal (direct debity entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the
organization's federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must
contacl lhe U.S. Treasury Financial Agent al 1.-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settiement) date. | also
authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to
answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the
organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the organization's consent 1o electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[ﬂl authorize Moore & sEottswood, CPA's to enter my PIN | 1S my signature
ERO firm name Enter e numbers, Bul

on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return lhat a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of ihe IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on
the return’s disclosure consent screen.

DAs an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization‘s tax year 2017 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being flled with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

O'ficar’s signaturs  » Dale »

|Part lil| Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN...............ccoiiiiiiiii et iiirareeneas vrreaens | |
‘o ot enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization indicated
above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for
Authorized IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

EROssgranre > Andrea A, Spottswood Date >

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0 (2017)
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rom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545.1709
Department of ihe Treasury > File a soparate application for each rotumn.

Internal Revenue Service » Information about Form 8868 and its instructions s at www.irs.gov/form8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the forms listed
below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracls, for which an
extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit
www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-fife for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Oniy submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must
use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns,
Enter filor's identifying number, see instructions

ama o' " fion oF “er, 308 Nt s Employer identihication number {EIN) or
e or
b7 ,
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
File by th Number, streel, and room or suite number, If a P.O. box, see Instructions. Social secunty number (SSN)
fredmeler |1614 Truesdell Court
retum. Sea City, lown cr posi office, state, and ZIF coda. For & foralgn addrass, see insiruclions.
instructions.
Key West, FL 33040
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) .. ............ccoeine..
Application Return | Application Retumn
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 980 or Form 990-EZ o1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
I_"Orm 4720 (iﬂdividual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Eom 60§9 n
Form 990-T (irust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12
® The books are in the care of * !;_]___@_1 .Ira _L_egq_ ___________________________
Telephone No. » 305-296-0240 _ _____. FaxNo.»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox................. ...... ....... >
@ If this is for a Group Relurn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group.
check this box,..... * D . If it is for parl of the group, check thisbox ... * Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members
the extension is for.
1 | requesl an automatic 6-month extension of tme until 11, / /15__ _ . 20 18 .t file the exempl organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:
>  [X] calendar year 20 17 _or
» D tax year beginning _ . 20 o andending 20
2 M the tax year entered in line 1 I for less than 12 months, check reason: [ | Initial retum []Final retumn
DChange in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See INStructoNS . ..........cvicr it eier va e st e e iaaraaas 3al$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed asacredit...... ........ ccooivenn.n- 3bj$ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, If required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions............ .. ........ e 3c|$ 0.

Cautlon: If you are going to make an elactronic funds withdrawal (direct deblt) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-E0 for
payment instructions.

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
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Form 990 OMB No, 15450047
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017
Undg secti:n 501(c), 52{. rr 49472‘];1) of ﬂhlu lntcmtlﬁw::ue Code “(exeepl :riva:e‘::und;t:?ns) 5 e
\ » Do not enter soclal security numbers on this lorm as it may be made public. pen to Public
e Rovemue Soraea™ > Go to www./rs.gov/Form900 for instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
A Forthe 2017 calondar year, or tax year beginning ' zoﬁ. and ending '
B  Check if oppt cable: [+ . D Employer identification numbar
Addresschange  |Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Name change 1614 Truesdell Court E Talephons number
\rutis! return Key West, FL 33040 305_2‘96_0240
Finad return/ torrunated
Amenged reum | G Oossrecenis § 1,096, 872.
Apglication panding | F Name and address of principal officer: H(a) Is this & group return for subordinales?| |y, No
Same As C_Above WD prp 2l subordrates ooudec? eers) B"' E N

1 Taceempisiaus  X]S0NS3) | [500e) ( )< (insertno) | 447X or | [527

Jd__ Website: = samuelshouse.org H(c) Group examplion numbar P>
K Form of osganizairon: Corporation Trust ]_l Assoclation I_l Other ™ | L Year of formazion: 1999 ]M Stato of legal dom clle: FI_.

[Partl_[Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies: See Schedule Q __________________
[ e -
E _______________________________________________________________
2| 2 Check this box » [ ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a)............c..ceiiiiiiiinnnee, .| 3 12
‘,: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... 4 15
8| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ..................cceeee | 5 22
5| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY).......cvvumuniiiiinini e ieiiaiaaieeans 3 14
3 7a Total unrelaled business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.........c.oiiiiiiiiiniininann.n | 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, lin@ 38, . .........coveeereeinereeinennnsannan [ 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL, line Th)...........ccevivenvirennrenneriaienaianes 451,475. 721, 690.
5 9 Program service revenue (Part VII[, line 2g).........cccuriverueraccrannciconranainns 2§3|, 898. 307,676.
£ ] 10 Investment income (Part ViIl, column (A), lines 3,4, 8nd 7d) ............cocvvevninnns . 74. 165.
£ 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 118)................ 292, 450. 51 . 983.
12 Total revenue -~ add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12)..... 1,037,897.] 1,081 514:
13 Granis and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)...........c.coviienes 13,211. 19,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),fin@d)....... .....c.ccvvveienns
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee beneflts (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)..... 497,729. 540,352,
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Parl IX, column (A), fine 11€}....................ceeus
2| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » 35,902,
o 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)..............c..ccivennn 390,814. 511,814.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)............. 901,754.] 1,071,166.
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromline 12.................ccvvieieninnan 136,143. 10, 348.
5 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
¥3] 20 Tolal assets (Part X, i@ 16) .............couuiiiiiiiininn i vnee i 1,372, 662. 1,355,244,
$51 20 Total lsbliies (Part X, 100 263, 1ror1soomeeosrooeeseeeoe oo " 29.035. 1,269.
;E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20..................c.v0vuees 1,343, 627. 1,353,975.

Partll_|Signature Block

Under penalues of parjury, | declara that | have examined bus reium, inc'udng accompanying schocules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledga and balief, It is Yrue, correct, and
comp'ete. Daclaration of preparor (olher than otticar) is based on all mformation of which prepaser has any knowlfodge.

Sign ‘Signature of oticer Date
Here p Cheryl Cates Vice President
yRe or prnt name and li's
Priri/Type preparer's nama Preparer's signalure Date Chock @ « |PTIN

Paid Non-Paid Preparer seif-employed
Preparer (Firws name >
Use Only | rums sooress ™ | | 's € >

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)...............c.occiiiiiiiinien o _
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAQ113. 08/08/37 Form 990 (2017)






Form 930 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. _ 65-0951120 Page 2
[PartIil_| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedute O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part lll.............covviiiiiaiirieivnaerinieninamanions |Z|
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

See_Schedule O

—— i ——— S e e e e e e i A MR MR M R R M S W S e i —
—— . e e e e M A e MS M M G M e R R R M S R R S M M M W S Sev vem e A ML G MR R R R S S e -

If ‘Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's zzogram service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to olhers, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 919, 069. including grants of $ ) Revenue $ )

_________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________
———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________

————————————————————————————————————————————————————
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
_________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________
___________________________________________________

e el e e e ek iV —————— R e e e ]

———————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
_________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________
—————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________
———————————————————————————————————————————————————
___________________________________________________
———————————————————————————————————————————————————

4d Other program services (Describa in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of  $§ ) (Revenue $ )
4 ¢ Total program service expenses » 977, 849.

BAA TEEADIG2L 120517 Form 990 (2017)






Form 990 (2017) Samyel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3

[Part IV JChecklist of Required Schedules

Yes| No
1 Is the orgamzalion described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than & private foundation)? if 'Yas,' complote
SchedUlB A ...............coiiiicieniriiianiennenianens f b Ea e e Eaee e et et eaea e 1 X
Is the organization required to complele Schedule B, Schedufe of Contributors (see instructions)?................... | 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yg:. "complete Schedule C, Partl.........cc.... co v civeie o einns P . 3 X
4 Section 501(cx32'omanizations. Did the organization eng?e in lobbying activities. or have a section 501 (h) election
in effect duning the tax year? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partll.......... P oo | 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 éc)(s . or 501(c)(6) organization that recelves membership dues,
assessments, or Similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complele Schedule C, Parl iii.... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar lunds or accounls for which donors have the right
tPo e;o’vide advice 01 the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes,‘ complete Schedule D, 6 X
artl...... Cr b eteaiai e et e raraerarreniraeaaearaaaanasn b me e naEEeaiea Neararseseseeetasenennnn
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open s , the
environmrg?\l. historic land areas, or historic structures? i 'Yes,'ncgmplefe Schetﬁle D, Part il . m .................. 7 X
8 Did the organizatim maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures. or other similar assets? /f 'Yes.'
complete SChedule D, Part Hl . ... .....coueueeaeeaenonosienanenaaseaaseatane sateerens ters  tnees sesarswsnne -en | B X
9 Did the organization reporl ar amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credil counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V. ..._............cccvves cvvaeinns s b eaeeanianaean s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasl-endowments? If ‘Yes,' complete Schadule D, Part V....... Ceraen N 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes", then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, ViI, VII, IX,
or X as applicable. 1
a Did lhe o\r»anization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, PartVi..... I et e taeanema.na.nanamrEra e e s Erassas g taanrns seans smsbemsae Beites sas N 11al X
b Did the organization report an amounl for investments ~ other securities In Part X, line 12 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Parl X, line 16? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII. ..... .......... e reen e e b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of Its total
assets reported in Parl X, line 16? If "Yes." complete Schedule D, Part Vil ... ................... .. . .. .. ..o 1e X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Parl X, line 15 that is 5% or more of Iis total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? /f ‘Yas,' complete Schedule D, Part IX................ c..cv ciinvnnnss I 11d X
e Did the organization report an amounl for other liabllities in Part X, line 25? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X...... 1e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X.... |11t X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if 'Yes,’ complele
Schedule D, Paris Xtand Xil. ................... R e errr e e raas bt b eeeeeaereneraa e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," and .
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parls X! and Xii is optional. . ............... 12b X
13 |Is the orgamization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? f 'Yes," complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an offlce, employees, or agents outside of the United States?........................... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising.
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts tand IV, . ........ e tneetate e a e aannn J 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if *Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV............ [ ceeeee-a |15 X
16 Did the organization report on Parl X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistarce to
or for fore%:ln indlvidug?s? if 'Yes,' éomplete@chedule F, Parts liiend IV. . ggeg .............................. feeeeaas 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15.000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (X? lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions)................ et eennaranaanan 17 X
18 DId the organization report more than $15,000 lotal of fundraising event gross income and contributions an Part Vill,
lines 1c and Ba? /f “Yes," complele Schedule G, Partll...............covivvnenn o aeaeeearatatanini i erenan ceeeen. |18 X
19 Did the organization reporl more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, ine 937 /f Yes,"
complele Schedule G, Part Il ... ... «.ov.euieeecnierioeaantoseisssssarinesns e teeaerenet it rarraeen Ceeenenn 19 X
BAA TEEADI03. (03/08N7 Form 990 (2017)





Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 4
[Part IV [Checkiist of Required Schedules (confinued)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f ‘'Yes,’ complele Schodule H. . .................ccuneenen 20a X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,' complele Schedule I, Parts land il..................... 21 X
22 Did the organization re'eort more than $5,000 of lqrants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
column (;3. line 2? If "Yes,' complete Schedula !, Parts 1and Hl.............coceiiiiieeins cr e eeerinssssansnnnes 2 | X
23 Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers. direclors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f 'Yes, " complete
Schedule J. .......oeoiueii i e Creeeearaenaanns h e tmeeeareeeneanaeaaneranareaantranes 23 X
24a Did the o‘riganization have a {ax-exempt bond issue with an oulslandir?,princyal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last ag of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? iIf 'Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If ‘No, ‘goI0 N8 258. . ........cciiiieiianinrainsiseresistornssstasanianisstisnisiennrsnnss 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempl bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintaln an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any ime during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? .............iiiiiiii e b e a et a e e s 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?................. | 24d
252 Section 501(cX3), 501(cX4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If ‘Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part |........................... 252 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess beneflt iransaction with a dis Iiﬁegggcmn in a prior year, and
that the fransaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-E2? If 'Yes," compleie
Schedule L, Partl. ... ...... ..o iiiiiie i ieei i taranansainassssnastrasntntetsssnarseranarsennes Creeererararaa, 25b X
26 Did the organization reporl any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, {rustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
if Yes,' complete Schedule L, PartIl........... Cenenans b e et e et e e eEa e s eeararaas saearraresiairrnnren 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance lo an officer, director, trustee, employee, subslantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee membes, or to a 35% controlled entity or famlly member
of any of these persons? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lll........................... P e eraeaaa . 27 X
28 Was the organization a parly lo a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L. Part IV !
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceplions): ) o
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if ‘Yes,' complele Schedule L, Part IV................... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, PartIV..........c.coevvueaaiiirinnnnnn- b i e e memaaEaeeemias reerrateererateeee nrereseseeseneonenen 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, truslee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV, ... .... Ceeaerrareararaas 28c )ﬁ_
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in ron-cash contributions? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. . ............ 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes, complete SchedUle M ... ... ....... ... ..o oui i tuitiaeaierassnrearnenn cerrateaasaransnenss 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part |....... 3N X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Partil......... ng ............................ b e e eereneenratarareaas neresaeasirasnenans RN 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as se%arate from the organization urder Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If ‘Yes, complete Schedule R, Parl l........... .. ..... iciviviiniaes Cerreenrraens 33 X
34 Was the o&ganization related to any tax-exempt or {axable entity? if ‘Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, iil, or IV,
andPartV,line l.........c.coiveiiiveiiiiiniiiineannas be e eanraereaare heeieiaaaaas et Crererarerenaeaas 34 X
35a DId the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512M)(13)%.............ccviiivirnenens ...-| 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If Yes,' complele Sche R PartV. line2............. . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? if 'Yes,” complele Schedule R, Part V, line 2. .. ........ b aieaeatareraieraeaaerreaannee cerneas 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If ‘Yes,* complele Schedule R, Part Vi...................... 37 X
38 Did Lhe organization complete Schadule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? '
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O........ . .............. T 38, X |
BAA Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 5

[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V. ... .. .. .......cocoee ceeeiiieineinins cennns. []
Yes | No
1 a Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable.............. 1 a| 9 !
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ........... 1b] 0 !
¢ Did the organizalion comply w:th backup withholding rules for reportable payments o vendors and reportable gaming SN .I
(gambling) winnings 10 Prize WINNErS?. .. .. .. ..cuuiriiiret i iiaiintn et aaeresrntsteasnrassnrnsonasssmsssssnnensss 1¢|] X
2a Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State- |
ments. filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum. .... 2a 22) | _ L. !
b I at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? _............ 2p] X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . !
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year?................c.c0ennas 3a X
b If Yes,' has it filed 2 Form 990-T for this year? i ‘No' io line 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedula Q@ . . .. .............cocoviiiiinienianannas 3bi
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organlzation have an interest in, or a signature or other authorily over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?........ .| 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: > i
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). _ i
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................... sa] | X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization thal It was or Is a party to a prohlbited tax shelter transaction?............ Sb X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7........c. iiiiiiiiiiei i iien it iiararatianananans 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any coniributlons that were not tax deductible as charltable contributions?.................coceiiii i iieinnas 6a X
b If “Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gitls were
nol ax deductible?.................. Ceeereaans et E ot n e reeaeeraeaneatats carraeaaaereranens 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c)-
a Did the organization receive a faymenl in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and N
services provided to the payor?. . ..............c.covvereeererienn eteerees e reranerreen ferbenreieeeien ernens 7a X
b if 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ..................ccoc0uee 7b
¢ Did the 8ga:mizmion sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 1 2 R 7¢ X
df 'Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year........... terctinsnacanas | 74| L |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indireclly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?. ......... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?.............. 71 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
E LR T T 79 _
hlf the or%anization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes. or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOMM T008: 7, . oottt it et ittt amtereacaan e tanmnet e maas eaeaeeaaeae eeeeaaaeeaeaeaane eaen 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring 1 .
organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . ............. ..o it 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i !
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?................cvcviiicnnniinnnis 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. ...............c.....s 9b|
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12.................... ..| 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities .... | 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross Income from members or shareholders...... Crieres Caeans R Cerrarenienieaaas Ma
b Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources !
against amounts due or received from them.).............. Crereeananan Crarerieaiaiaas 1b 1 .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412............... 12a
b If 'Yes,' enler the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. .. ... | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)X29) qualified nonprofit heaith Insurance issuers. _ ,
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?................ Creereanasaianaas 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. .
b Enter lhe amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans.......................... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserveson hand ................... reresanas et 13¢c _ 1 _.
14a Did the organization raceive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?......................... .. | 142 X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O .. ...... reaeens 14b
BAA TEEADIOSL 08108117 Form 990 (2017)





Form 99_0 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 6
[Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response {o lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any IINE in this PAM V1. ......vu.cveouuines cenieeraenceinaeniaees Xl

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year...... Ta 12
if thare are material differences in voling rights among members :
of the ﬂovemmg bady, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar commiltee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independont ... ... 1b 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other A A
officer, director, lrustee, or Key @MPIOYBO7 . .. .......ciiiitieinneniiearataareeteetnentatasiaiiiaiararaisstaranennas 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ..................... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
Since the Prior FOM 990 wWas fl1007 . . . .. .vo .o ottt i ineaseretrecasrannnannassnsensentaeereaeraaaarnrnrnses 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?.............. 5 X
6 Did the organizalion have members or stockholders?. ...........ccciviiiiiii i it iie e cie e neiaaanas 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to clect or appoint one or more
members of the Qoverning BOGY? ...............uiuiieeii e e e aeaene 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?........cccoeeiieii it i et dreer s 7b X
8 ang %hfl organization contemporanaously document the meetings held or written aclions undertaken during the year by ’
allowing: I
aThe governing DOy 2. .. ... .....coiiiiierieeienr e aetarasasanesarsnantnsescatnarsenaoaaaanararannnsassnns 8a|] X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .. .........cveieciciiiiiiiiiieieinanreneancnss 8b] X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Seclion A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes, ‘ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O............................. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chaplers, branches, or affiliales?. . .......cviiiiiaieriiinrsioiraeciacaaearenaranss 10a X
b If *Yes,' did the organization have wrilien policies and procedures governing the activitres of such chapters, affiliatas, and branches to ensure their
operalions are consistent with the organizalion’s &XeMPL PUTPOSBS? . .. ... ....c'cueen o cnensnsesananaanantanransrenrasenanrrreannnn 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fring the form?. .. ................... 11a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. gee Schedule O | __| . _|___.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f No,"gotoline 13............c..o.ciiiiiianiinineen. 12a) X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
B0 CONI IOl S . Lo ittt iiisiesissereensnceeennnnnseasnsssessnannssrsnsnserenbenetonbensmeeennaresnennerenmnanes 12b] X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistenily monilor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f 'Yes,* dascribe in
Schedule O how this was done....Se€. Schedule Q.. ... ... e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower PoliCY?. ... .c.cucieiiiinianirininisiriaresonsarentntoceserinarsnsnns 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruclion polley?...........cccoiiiiiiciiciii i iinnnns. 14| X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent :
persons, comparahilily data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? ]
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official.. See.Schedule..O....................... 15a
b Other officers or key employees of the organizalion...See .Schedule..O...................ee e, 15b] X
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invesl in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a _ .
taxable entily QUring the YRar2. ... ... ueoveeietait i it teeee e rearensenasa et e a e n e s e na e e e e aan e nneaeene aes 16a X
b If ‘Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requirinP the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the . -
organization's exempt status with raspect to such arrangements?. . ... .. c.uu v nrn it iee e iiiiiieis crana et iaas 16b
Section C. Disclosyre _
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 930 Is required to be filed > FL

18 Seclion 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Sectlon 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[X] Own website [] Another's website [X] Upon request [ ] Other (expiain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organizalion made its governing documents, conflict of interast paltcy, and financial statemants avarable to
the public during the tax yaar. See Schedule O
20 Stale the name, address. and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: »
Elmira Leto 1614 Truesdell Court, Key West, FL 33040 Key West FL 33040 305-296-0240
TEEADI06L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)






Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. _ _ _ _ 65-0951120 Page 7
[Part Vil [ Compensation of Officers, Difectors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII................... et itietirariesaiiieiiiiies D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be lisied. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether indlviduals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See Instructions for definition of ‘key employee.
® | isi the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, irustee, or key employec)

who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more {han $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizalions.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former diroctors or trustoes that received, in the capacity as a former director or truslee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from lhe organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the followlng order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

IZ] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current ofticer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) | than one box, uniess person
Neme and Title Average is both an officer and & Reportoble Reportabls Estimalod
howrs diractorirusion) wm rm:&ﬁm ms vnn-ml of :‘:Ilg;v
&-z%ss-msc) (W-2/1099-MISC) w;m,
oy
organizations
_0_Kathy Donohwe ___ ________ -
Director 0 X 0. 0. 0.
_@_Sandi Bazo ___ ____________ .
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0 0
_®_Jackie Herbst = ___________ | A1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_@® Cristy Spottswood _ _______ -1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_Michael Halpern __________ .
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_© Cheryl Cates____ __________ 1
Vice President 0 X X 0. 0 0
_(M_Gabrielle Henriguez _______ 1 _
Director 0 X 0 0. 0
_®_Alan Beaubien __ __________ .
Director 0 X 0 0. 0
_® Shoshana Lichtenstein _____ | -1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
00 _Mary Chase __ ___________ | 1
Treasurer . 0 X X 0. 0 0
O1_Mohammed Bryan ____________ I
Director 0 |X 0 0 0
02_Mark Todaro ______________ _1_
President 0 | X X 0. 0. 0.
03 Elmira Leto __ ____________ _50_
_CEO 0 X 97,510. 0. 0.
o8 e ] ——_——

BAA TEEADI07L 08/08/17 Form 990 (2017)





Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc.

65-0951120

Page 8

[Part Vil [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

®) ©
@ nop | ormosiiZormes|  ©) ® ®
Name ond tl'e u?le.'k olﬁéﬂ and a dreclortrustee) wm.ll_:t;lmm mwﬂl&?‘?ﬁm lmﬂlla:'ﬂ of ?_Iner
iy EAFOIT[RaT| wathne | RTUENIST | S
ours | & § organvzation
related 5= 3 5% ond related
organiza g organznlions
« 'ions -
below
&5 | BE |
. 8
Qs
_____________ +4----
8 e N
KL N
KL P
a8 ] ———
> .. _—
& ] _———
2 ] _———
& ] N
& ] —_——
& e ————

ThSubtotal ..o e e e e > 97.510. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheots to Part VI, Section A ... .................... > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Thand 16).............ovvriinenaniorereennenns sanvananns > 97,510. 0. 0.

2 Total number of indwiduals (including bul not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization ™ 0

Yes | No

3 Did the organizatim list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee - .

on line 1a? If "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual. . ............ ... ittt iiiiiiiii i 3 X
4 For any individual listad on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f ‘Yes.' compiete Schedule J for - -

SUCRINDIVIGUBL . ... ... ... .. ... .. eieeeerecsanessnsnsentets sovasenseressasassseaensssssneesasssenasenncsansannss 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? /f "Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person..............ceveeiveearens- 5 X

Section B. In‘aependem Contractors _

T Complete this table for your five highest compensaled independent contractors that receivad more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(C)
Name and bu(:a)ness address Descriptio‘nsz:t services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contraclors (including but not fimited to those tisted above) who received more than
$100,000 ot compensation from the organization > @

BAA TEEAOI08L 08/0817

Form 990 (2017)





Forr 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc.

|Part VIII| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o an:

y line in this Part ViIL

Total%’venue

®)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

[(»
Unrelated
business
revenue

excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

1a Federated campaigns

1a|

b Membership dues............,

1b|

¢ Fundraising events. ...... ...,

d Related organizations

1d|

© Government grants {contributions) ., .

le 460,177,

f All other contributions, gilts, grants, and
similar amounts not inclicied above |, .,

11 261,513,

h Total. Add lines 1a-1t

g Noncash contributions ncluded in lings 1a.1f: §

721,690.

2a Client rents

chlbutlom. Gifts, Grants
Program Service Revenue and Other Simllar Amounts

g Total. Add lines 2a-2t

B L Wpep—

—_——a il

—————————— T " ——

f All other program service revenue. ...

Businsss Code

302,385,
5,291.

302,385,

5,291,

307, 676.

3
other simllar amounts)

4

5 Royalties

Investment income (including dividends, interest and

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds .>

165.

165.

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss) . ..

d Net renlal income or (loss)

7 a Gross amount from sales of

() Secuniias

assets other than inventory

b Less: cosl or other basis
and sales expenses

¢ Gain or {loss)........

d Net gain or (loss)

(not including. §

8a Gross income from fundraising events

See Part IV, line 18
b Less: direct expenses

Other Revenue

See Parl IV, line 19
b Less: direct expenses

and allowances

of contributions reported on line 1c).

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming aclivities...........
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

b Less: cost of goods sold.........
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventory..........

67,341,

bj 15,358,
»

51,983

51,983,

Misce:laneous Revanue

| Business Code

307,841,

1,081,514,

51,983,

BAA

TEEADIOSL 08/08/17

Form 990 (2017)





Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc.

65-0951120

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Seclion 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizaf?ons musl complete all columns. All other organizations must complele column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Pari IX

Do not include amounts on lines
6b, 7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vi

Total Q:enses

B
Program service
expenses

©)
Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

1 Granis and other assislance to domestic
organizations and domestic governments.
SeePart IV,line21................ccvenees

2 Granis and olher assistance to domeslic
individuals. See Parl IV, ling 22 ............

3 Granis and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign ggvemmenls. and for-
eign individuals. art IV, lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members . ...... .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4! &I;) and persons described
in section 4958(C)@B)B) . ..o viiiiianaan

19,000.

19,000.

0.

0.

7 Othor salaries and wages .... .............

540, 352,

471,226.

34,130.

34,996.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)
employer contribulions) ...... .. ....00000n

9 Other employee benefils...................

10 Payrolltaxes...........cocveiiiiiiiininnss

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement................cociieiiienin,

S|

N
=

QO |~J
(=
(=]

dlobbying.......c.coceviiiiniiiiiiniia

@ Prolessional fundraising services. See Part IV, lins 17. . .

f investment management fees..............

g Other. (If line 111 amounl exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amounl, list line 11g expenses on Scheduls 0.). ... .

12 Advertising and promotion. ............ ....

865.

448.

a17,

13 Officeexpenses...........c.coocveevne onnn

5,495.

5,495.

14 Information technology................ccuuie

15 Royalties.............ccoiiemveeaiaiinn,

16 OCCUPANCY..... «ivvvnrnrssenrarenrarcsens

66,876.

66,876.

17 Travel .. ... civeieieiirinrerasnennans

6,862,

2,981,

3,881.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .............. . ... i

Conferences, conventions, and meetings. .. .

Interast .. ......... ..o

104.

Payments {o affiliates,.....................

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. .

72,525,

72,525.

INSUranNCe . . ........civiciine senrnnancnans

43,332.

42,707.

625.

RUNNBSG

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule 0.} .................

A R e T R T e e et - -

99,536,

99,536.

43,734.

43,734,

35,480.
32,322,

| 35,480,

32,322.

96,107.

91,014.

4,187.

906.

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines | through 24e. . ..

1,071,166.

977,849.

57,415,

35,902.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). ........cceeennnnt

TEEAQOI10L 0808717

Form 990 (2017)





Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc.

|Part X |Balance Sheet

65-0951120

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contalns a response ornote to any line N this Par X.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i it ieea e aaaienas D

Beginnin(Ag) of year

End(oat) year

O awmn =

7
8
9

Assets

n
12
13
14
15
16

10a Land, buildings, and

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Cash — non-interest-bearing. ..........coioieieiinriieseieriesreerenisnrnarnes
Savings and temporary cash investments............c.ccooeiveiiien s e
Pledges and grants receivable, nel...............cociiciiiciienianariaranians
Accounts receivable, net ............c.cciiiiiiiiii e e e
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Parl 11 of Schedule L. : o anes com pensaacem D e

269,082.

215,696.

20,264.

114,169.

At

HIWIN| =

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958$c ), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(3) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part (| of Schedule L .. ...
Notes and loans receivable, net.................cccoiiiiiiieiiei i e e

Inventories for Sale Or USe. ............ovicierinrenrncenranrnnnsnsnnsnsrncnnns

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges.............cccoivmeirarinininisnennns

W W~

uipment: cost or other basis.

Complete Part VI of Schedule D................... ‘ll!al 1,753,028

10b| 731,034.

1,083,316.

1,021,994,

Invesimenis - publicly traded securities..... ...... ..........ciiiiiiiiinn

Investmenis — other securities. See Part IV, line11....................... ....

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11...................... ...

Intangible @ssels.............ccoviiiiiiiiiiiis s e

Other assets. See Part 1V, line 1)... .. ... .ot iiiriiiiiicniicianccentnacnnns

3,385.

Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34).......................

1,372,662,

17
18
19

Liabilities
N R

8 BRB

Accounts payable and accrued @Xpenses. .......c..cx.eiiriariiinies sirenvaenes

1,999.]17

1,355,244,

1,269.

Grants payable

Defarred revenue . . ........ccciiieiinenietninncniasataransntantaseanannnannns

Tax-exempt bond liabilities .............. .ccceoiiiiiiiiiiriiii e

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D...........

Loans and other paﬁables to current and former officers, direclors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L ............ccoeivinnririnrnrarreeraacaananns

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelaled third parties................

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties...................

27,036.

Other liabilities (including federal income taxéfayables to relaled 1hird parties,
and other liabilities not Included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D.

Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25.. .............cccciviveiiniininiianns

29,035,

1,269,

BRY

Net Assets or Fund Balances

guR2sy

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > IE and complote
lines 27 through 29, and linos 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net assets. .............. .. tviviieininnass Crredneesirarmreranas

260,311.

331,981

Temporarily restricted netassets ........ ......cccvcviiiiiiii i i,

Permanently restricted net assets..........c..ciiieiiiiii i e

1,083,316.

1,021,994.

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check hore >
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds....................cccevaeanii

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund..................

Retained earnings. endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............

Total net assets or fund balaNCBS .. ....ccuvnrn et ieiaierevievereaeasacasneann

1,353,975.

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances...............cc.oeiciennerarnrans

gloR|L|8

1,355,244.

AA

TEEAD11IL 080817
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Form 990 (2017) Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

Page 12

[Part XI_|Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note {o any line in this Part XI...............ccccceiiiiiinnn.nn

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIf, column (A), lin@ 12)............o.o. ciiir iiiiiiiirrenas N 1,081,514.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N8 25). ... ...ueeeennneeeateeeaaiaanariaiacenannas 2 1,071,166.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2fromline 1..... .........cco ciiiiiiiiiiiiiniie s iia s 3 10,348.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)).................. 4 1,343, 627.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments...............ccoiiiiiiiiin ciiin ceiii e e e 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities.............oc it iiiii i e e e 6
7 Investment eXPeNSeS . .. oo e e e it ere e et a e 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments. ... . ... .. i e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} ........c..c.eociiiiiiiiiiiiiinae, 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
LT T (- T 10 1,353,975,

[Part Xl |Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XIL...............co00s ceiiiciinnnss

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash B]Aecrual DOthar

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,' explain
In Schedule O.

If "Yes,' check a box below 1o indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separale basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If 'Yes,' check a box below to-indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis. or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolldated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If ‘Yes' 10 line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .......................

If the organization changed sither its oversight process or seleclion process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was lhe organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB CircUlar Ac1382, .. . . .. ittt ienreencnearenrarasenssnssrarsnsarassncrtossosnrassnsnrenes

b If 'Yes,’ did the organization urigergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.............c..ccauvenn.t

Yes | No

2¢ X

3a X

3b)

BAA
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. . o OM8 No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2017
(Form 930 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
[ i e A ] > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest Information. Inspection
Name of tha organtzation Employer [dentification numbar

65-0951120

Samuel's House, Inc. _ _
IPartl |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is nol a privaie foundation because R is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

S WN =

6
7

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1XAXD.

A school described in section 176(b)(1)AXil). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospilal service organization described in section 170(BXT)AXIID.

A medical research organization operaied in conjunction with a hospltal described in section 170(b)(1)(AXIil). Enter the hospltal's
name, city. and state:

D An organization maled for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1 iv). (Complete Parl I1.)
A federal, slate, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1XAXv)-

An organization thal normally recelves a substantial parl of its supporl from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in soction 170(b)(1XAXvI). (Complete Parl I1.)

8 D A community {rust described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)vl). (Complete Parl 1l.)

n
12

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)1)AXix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or universily or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
universily:

IZI An organization thal normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of ils support from conlributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 50%a)4).

An organization organized and operated exclusivetlr for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly sugported organizations described in section 505(a)(1) or section 509?)(2). See section 5(%( ack the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e. 12f, and 12¢.

Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typicall giving the supported
ory;:nizalion(s) thegpov?or to regularly appoint or elect a majority of th%ydirectorémbr trusigos of the st)xpgorﬁm%r?aniza%n. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

D Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connectlon with its supported organization(s), by having control or

management of the supparting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You
must complete Part m&rglons AandC.

D Type lll functionally integrated. A sup%ning anization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
d []

organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally intograted. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It is a Type |, Type 11, Type Ill funclionally
integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .. .........ccccvetiiiriiresireisnanintraisnsnrintnattissssriasnsennans :

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

() Name of supporied organszation an EIN ?‘l‘lgm :1‘“‘ nnlzation V) Is the {v) Amoun: of monstary (v} Amount of other

1-10 I [ i ]
abwo(uoimwcl’-m)) n“?yz;: uﬂim ;::: support (sea instructions) suppor: (see 1nstruchons)

Yes No

®)

©

®)

®

Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instmction% for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 2

[Part il [Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1XAXiv) and 170(b)1XAXvi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Par 11l If lhe
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)

Section A. Public Support

o for fiscal year (=) 2013 ) 2014 ©2015 @ 2016 ©2017 (0 Tota
1 Giffs, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any ‘unusual grants.’). ... ....

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf..................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3...

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publiclY supported
organization) Included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)..

6 Public suppont. Subtract line 5
fromlined...................

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year (2)2013 ) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 () 2017 (0 Total

7 Amounts fromline4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from
similar sources...............

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried ON._......ocevnonniiains

10 Other incoms. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

11 Total suppont. Add lines 7
through1Q...................

12 Gross receipts from related actlvilios, etc. (see instruclions)..........o..cocit i iiiiiis i i ci e e | 12

13 First fivo years. If the Form 990 is {or the organization's first, second, tnird, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)@3)
organization, check this box and stop heF@. . ..............cvieeerinner cariiiitiiiaasnsisiaserasansstnannncasonnansss sasass > D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)). ............ .....c..cute 14
15 Public suppori percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 14, . ... . ... ..ccciiiiiiiiiiies ciiraernanane 15

16a 33-1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did nol check the box on line 13, and line 14 Is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization............ .....cccoiii i » D

b 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... ... v iieiaienan, > I:l

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances tast--2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Parl VI how
the organization m the "facls-and-circumstances' test. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supporied organization.......... L D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances tast—2016. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 172, and line 15 is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Parl VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and.circumstances' tesl. The organization qualifles as a publicly supported organization............... >
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions... ™

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

TEEAO4C2. ORNON7





Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-E2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3
|Parl lll_|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part ) or if the organization failed to quallfy under Parl II. If the organization
fails lo qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part i1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 (d) 2016 (o) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,

and membership fees
received. (Do not mq;ude

any ‘unusual grants.)........ 374,857.| 450,153.] 361,281.] 451,47S5.| 721,690.| 2,359,456.
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services

performed, or facilities .
furnished in any activity thal is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose........... | 270 660.] 310,813.] 293,593.| 293,898.] 307,676.] 1,476,640,
3 Gross receipts from activities
thal are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513. 56,804. 83,640, 74,790. 292,450, 51,983. 559, 667.
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf,.................... 0.
5 The value of services or
{acliities furnished by a
governmenial unit to the

organization without charge ... 0.
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5... 702,321, 844,606.| 729,664.[1,037,823.]1,081,349.| 4,395,763,

7a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons .......... 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5.000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year................... 0.

c Addlines7aand 7h........... 0.

8 Public support. (Subtract line
7¢ fromline6.)............... 4,395,76

Section B. Total Support _
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (0) 2017 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6.......... 702,321, 844, 606. 729,664.|1,037,823.]1,081,349.| 4,395,763,
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
paymenls received on sacuritias loans,
rants, royalties, and income from
similar SOUrces . . .........0uvuane 21. 49. 148. 74. 165. 457,
b Unrelated business taxable — ~ -
Income (less section 511
{axes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .. 0.
¢ Add lines 10aand 10b. ., _.... 21. 29. 7 457
11 Nel income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whelher o not the business is
regularly carriedon. .............. 0.
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explaln in

(=] (=]
(=]
.O
| (=1(~]

0.
0.
3.

|~
S
-]
~J
o
=
)]
|

PaVL).....coooiiieaaiaaes 0.
13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11, and 12} ............. 702, 342. 844, 655. 729,812.}1,037,897.])1,081,514.] 4,396,220,
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here. ..................cc..oo i i e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (). .............cocvviiinnn 15 99.99 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lll, lin@ 15........c..ciiiieiiivierarinies siennrennnens 16 99.99 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ...............cnnes 17 0.01 %
18 Invesiment income percentage from 28016 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 17 .........oviveirianrameramninenenannss 18 0.01 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization........... > E(]

b 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If ihe organization did nol check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organizalion qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... *

20 Private foundatlon, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions............. >

BAA TEEAGSO3L 08107 — Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017






Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 4
[PartIV_]Supporting Organizations
Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part [. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 IA'r;’:II g lheb:rga:iza‘t’i'o:;s s';:gpoﬂed t;r‘?anizatior'!s listed géname in ;he orgatgza;ion"as governing do%megleg?
," dascribe in Part w the support izations are designated. If designai class or purpose, descril e B
the designation. If historic and conlinuing regfionship. explain. 4 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? if ‘Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supporled organization was - N R
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the or%nizalion have a supported organization described in seclion 501(c)(4), (5), or (€)? ¥f ‘Yes,' answer (b) N R
and (c) below.

b Did the organizalion contirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(3). (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If ‘Yes, ' describe in Part VI when and how the organization |- —--{—--1 — -
made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organizalion ensure that all stmrt to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) et Rl CE
purposes? !f ‘Yes,' exploin in Part VI t conirols the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (‘foreign supporied organization')? If 'Yes® and 1= o
if you :xacked 12a orrSZb in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether o make grants to the foreign supported
organizalion? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI how the organizalion had such conlrol and discralion despite being conirolled - - -
or supervisad by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? ¥ ‘Yes,' explain in Part VI what conirols the organization used 10 ensure that - -
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes.

&

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,' answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituled, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the
organization’s organizing document authorizing such aclion; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by —-
amendment lo the organizing document). 5a

b Typelor Typa N only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already deslgnated in the
organization's organizing document?

¥ (!

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals ihat are part of the charitable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizalions, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of .-
the flling organization's supported organizations? If ‘Yes,’ provide delail in Part V1. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with - .
regard to a substantial contributor? /f ‘Yes, complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7

8 Did the organizalion make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7? /f Yes,’ Rk i -
complete Parl | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990Epa

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in saction 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? S
if ‘Yes,' provida detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 92) hold a conltrolling interest in any entity in which the A D
supporting orgarization had an Interest? If ‘Yes, provide detail in Part V1. 8b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 92) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from, el A
assets In which the supporting organization also had an interest? if *Yes,* provide detail in Part V1, Sc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business mldinﬂs rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regard'
certain ';’ 1l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations)? If ‘Yes," 108
answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdirgs in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, lo detarmine - .
whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

BAA TEEADA0AL 0811017 Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Page 5

[Part IV ISuppoﬂinManimions (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who direclly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the
governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described In (a) above?
€ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? if 'Yes' lo a, b, or ¢, provide detsil in Part V.

Yos

'i1a

11b

1c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elecl al least a majorily of the organizalion's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? If ‘No," describe in
Part W how the supported organization(s) effactively aperaled, supervised, or controlied the organizalion’s activilies.
If the organizalion had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or removo
diractors or truslees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefil of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such
benefit carried oul the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled, supervised, or conlrolled the
supporting organizalion.

Yos

Section C. Type li Supporting Organizations .

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or irusteas during the tax year also a majority of the directors or lrustees
of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f No," describe in Part Vi how conirol or management of the
supporting organization was vesied in the same persons that controliad or managed the supporied organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organiza uonss) or (li) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Vi how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at

all times during the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the rola the organization's supported organizations played
in this regard.

Yes

——

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next lo the mathod that the organizalion used lo satisly the integral Part Test during the year (see Instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organizatlon is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 balow.

c D The organization supporled a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supporied a govemment entily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Dig substantially all of the organizalion's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,’ then in Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these aclivities conslituted
substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of
the organizalion's supported organizalion(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ 'Yes,' explain in Part V1 the reasons for
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these aclivities but for the
organization’s involvament,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regular‘l%aproint or elect a majority of the officers. directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organlzations? Provide defails in Part V.

b Did the organization exercise a sulistantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of ils
supported organizations? If 'Yes,' describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

3a

3

BAA TEEAD4DS. 0BN0N7

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017





Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

[Part V' [Type Il Non-Functiona

65-0951120 Page 6

Samuel's House, Inc. _
lly Integ[atea 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 E] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain In Part VI), See
instructions. All other Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

Current Year
<B)(oplionalj

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see Instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

nidblw|iNn|=

b |wIN|—=

Portion of operating expenses pald or incurred tor production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instruclions)

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

N O

Adjusted Net Income (subiract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Pror Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate falr market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see Instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

o

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enier 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see [nstructions).

Net value of non-exempl.use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

@|N|D |

Minimum Assot Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

iNi|nlid

Section C — Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

income tax imposed in prior year

AdjwiNn|=

ajn|sjlwin =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject {o emergency
temporary reduction (see insiructions).

~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization

(see Insiructions).

BAA
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e el — e et e e —— —
[T’_art V__[Type lil Non-Functionally Integrated 509(aX3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizatlons to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounis paid to perform activily that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
in excess of income from aclivity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempl.use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

RN | &lw

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributions to attentive supporled organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(0]
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) mgé:m ns

( i
Undardlggibulions Distri 3Inbla
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reasonable
cause required — explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

b From 2013.. ............

eFrom2016...............

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied 1o underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

] Remainder. Subtraci lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
{ine 7:

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 42 and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h and 4b
from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See
instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013 ......

b Excess from 2014.......

¢ Excess from 2015.......

d Excess from 2016.......

e Excess from 2017.......

BAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 8
|Part vl [Su plemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Pard II, line 17a or 17b;Part Il line 12; Part IV,
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, &, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part ¥,
?Seﬂi?n lt) Iic{!es 5.) 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
ee instructions.

BAA TEEADADBL 08/10/17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017





Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047

Gumrn L Schedule of Contributors 2017
» Attach to Form 990, Form 990-E2Z, or Form 990-PF.

Itemal Revenue sre'v:'-:aw * Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Nama of the organization Employer Identification number
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-E2 EI 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization
D4947(a)(l) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF [[]501¢c)(® exempt private foundation

E] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust ireated as a private foundation
D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organizalion is covered by the Genoral Rule or 2 Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instruclions.

E' For an organization flling Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF Ihat received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor's total conlributions.

Special Rules

DFor an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% sufpon test of the regulations
under sections 509(a)(1) and 170$b)(l YA)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that
received from any one contribulor, during the year, total contributions of the grealer of (1) $5. or {2) 2% of the amount on (i)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form -EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For an organization described in section 501 (c)ag, %or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, total contributions of more than $1, exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational
purposes, or for the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts |, ll, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7). (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor,
during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than
$1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious,
charltable, efc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the Goneral Rule applies to this organization becanése
it raceived nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions iotaling $5.000 or more during the year...... »

Caution. An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn! file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF), but it must answer "No' on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF,
Part |, fine 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 950-PF. Schodule B (Form 990, 990-5_2. or 990-PF) (2017)

TEEAO701L 08X9/17





Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990.PF) (2017)

nge 1 of 3 of Partl

‘Name of orgsntzation Employar Tdentification numbar
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nceded.
d
Nug r Name, addro‘:s). and ZIP + 4 'I'(oclll Type of c‘ol?llrlbuﬁon
contributions
1__ |Human Services Gramt Person  [X]
A Payroll l:l
1100 Simonton Street _____________________| S ____ 123,926.| Noncash [ ]
late Part il fo
Key West, FL 33040 __ _ _____________________ e eontributions.)
Nug&wr Name, address, and ZIP + 4 15& Type of c(odr)ltribution
contributions
2__ |Emergency_Solutions Grant Person  [X]
"""""""""""" Payroll ]
1317 Winewood Blvd  _ __ __ ________________| [_____ 113,616, Noncash [ ]
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700 ________________.| e e rbutions.)
Nug er Name, addu(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tg?al Type of c(odr)llrlhution
contributions
3__ |Challenge Grant _ R Porson  [X]
""""""""""""""" Payroll [ ]
1317 Winewood Blvd_______________________| S ____ 104,513 | Nencash [ ]
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700_________________ | e S anirbutions.)
Nugior Name, addn(:g. andZIP+4 Tgal Type of c(odr)llribulion
contributions
4__ |schoen_Foundation Person  [X]
"""""""""""""" Payroll  []
1100 5th Avenue South [$_____ .2 20,000.| Noncash [ ]
lete Part 1l f
Naples, FL 34102-6407______________________ e commrbaitions.)
Nug er Name, addro‘sbs). and ZIP + 4 rﬁﬁil Type of c(odl)ttrlbulion
contributions
5__ |Community Found of the Keys __ Person  [X]
il it e Payroll []
300 Southard Street _ ____________________| §_____ 3 35,000. Noncash []
il
Key West, FL 33040 ______________________| e comnbutions.)
d
Nuf:{:er Name, address, and ZIP + 4 T(:I)al Type of c(ot)ltrlhutlon
contributions
6 Klaus Murphy Foundation | Person B]
i ke Payroll D
3130 Northside Drive ______ ________________ S 20,000.| Noncash [ ]
1]
Key West, FL 33040 ________________________ | R eomtbutions.)

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)





Schedule B (Form 9390, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 2 of 3 of Partl
Wame of organization Employar Tdentification numbar
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
Nus:&m Name, addn?g. andZIP + 4 Tg:lll Type of c‘c‘»’r)llrihulion
contributions
7__ |Melamed Foundation Porson  [X]
"""""""""""""""""" Payroll |:|
4820 Montgomery Lane _ __ _ _ ________________ $_ _____5.000.| Noncash [
Part Ul
Bethesda, MD 20814 _ _ _____________________ e contmbutions.)
Nu(r:{nr Name, addm(:s). andZiP+4 Tg:t)al Type of éo?tributlon
contributions
8__ |sMs Foundation _ Parson (]
""""""""""""""" Payroll [ ]
PO Box 5324 _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ o __ S ____ 10,000.| Noncash [ ]
Madison, WI 53705 __ _____________________| e i butions.)
Nug or Name, adtlm(sbs), andZiIP+ 4 Tgc&l Type of e(gi,ltribuﬁon
contributions
9__ |Banyan_Grove Endowment porson (8]
____________________ Payroll [:]
300 Southard Streeet ____________________/| [ ____1 12,181.| Noncash []

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nug{nr Name, addngg. and ZIP + 4 Tﬁf&l Type of éod)nhibution
contributions
10 _ |Ocean Reef Community Foundation i Person  [X]
""""""""""" Payroll [ ]
200 Anchor Drive _ _ ___ __________ | §_ 25,000.! Noncash []

Ny e ———— ——— ——— Tt A - ——— -

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Nug{nr Name, addn(sbs). andZIP+4 Tg?al Typo of c(:)ntribulion
contributions
Person  [X]
11 king Change Foundation = |
nial ik e Payroll  []
105 East Moreno Ave, #200____ _______________ §_____1 10,000.| Noncash []
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 __ __ _____________| s eanimbutions.)
d
Nusral er Name, addre(:s). andZIP +4 TE% Type of c(OI"Itribuﬁon
contributions
12 |Coastal Construction Person  [X]
B Payroll D
5959 Blue Lagoon Drive, $200 ________________ $_____1 10,000.| Noncash [7]
lete Part Il f
Miami, FL 33126 _ __ __ ____________________| Senila contributions.)
BAA TEEAQ702L 08/09N7 Schedulo B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)





Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3 of 3 of Part|

Name of organlxzation

Employ-r Identification number

Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.
Nug‘or Name, addn(g. andZIP+4 T(oc 1 Typo of é:l)ltributlon
contributions
13 _ |Ann Swan Person  [X]
[ Payroll D
2820 Staples Ave _ _ __ ________________._____ $ ———__5.000.| Noncash []
lete Part Il fo
Key West, FL 33040 _______________________| Ceah conmibutions.)
Nug{ur Name, wdug?. andZIP + 4 ngl Type of c(gr)ltdhuﬁon
contributions
14 _ |Live Full Qut Media | Porson  [X]
"""""""""""" Payroll []
1184 N_15th Street, #1 ___ ________________ 4% _____5.,000.| Noncash [T]
Il fi
Bozemon, MT 59715 __ ______________________ e anarbutions)
Nusn or Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 rff&n Type of c(gt’nﬂbutlon
contributions
15 _ [New England Lobster Market | Person @
"""""""""""" Payroll  []
824 Cowan Road_ _ _ _ _ _ o o $_____ 1 14,000.| Noncash [ ]
P
Burlingame, CA 94010 ______________________ e ibutions.)
d
Nu(r:‘nt Name, addn(:s). and ZIP + 4 Tg:i)al Type of c(ot)llrlbuﬁon
contributions
16 |Haffenreffer Fund Parson IZI
S e ey Payrol [ ]
[PO_Box_770001 _ _ _ _ _ _ oo $_____1 10,000.| Noncash I:]
lete Part |1 f
Cincinnati, OH 45277 ______________________ e contmbutions.)
d
Nug{er Name, addrag,s). and ZIP + 4 ‘I’gznl Typo of c(or)ltrlbuucn
contributions
17 _ {Drug Abuse Trust Fynd Porson  [X]
I e Payroll D
500 Whitehead Street _ _ _ _ _ _ . ______________ S ! 42,726.| Noncash [ ]
I
Key West, FL 33040 _______________________ e e oninbulons.)
d
Nusn or Name, addm(:s). andZIP +4 ff&l Typo of c‘or)\trlbutlon
contributlons
Person D
S e Payroll D
______________________________________ ‘S___________ Noncash [ ]
lete Parl Il fi
______________________________________ r(gonr:ap.f.h con?ributigr:s.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2017)





Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 930-PF) (2017) Page 1 to 1 ofPartll
Name of organization Employar identification number
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120
Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) No. L L (b) (c) @
l"':r'tnl Doscription of noncash property given ‘I-;I:.V l(“osl' h.h’gl'l';:t:. Date received
N/ e
I A
No.
(E)l:'l‘:l: Description of non(:gsh property given (l»'sl:\'l l‘::(tgﬂiﬂn;an‘s..)) Date l(:t):olvod
SO AR ISR
(a) No. (b) {c) (d)
i D
l"':r'tnl Description of noncash proporty given (l;l:l\.l l(l?sr t::::lt'm:: ate received
Y R U
(a) No. () (c) )
i D
Il’r:'n Description of noncash property given (!;I:l\‘l '(:‘r ‘::gmtse)) ate received
Ot R IS
(a) No. (b) {c) (d)
te D
'l’r:'n Description of noncash property given ! (F; h:\ol '(:sr ;:grll:,an e) ate received
e e e e g
T S ESEO O
N
(?r)ou?' Description of norggsh property given FMV _(or( :Ltimah Date r(:r?'.oived
Part| . (See instructions.
O ! AN

BAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 950, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartlll

Name of organization
Samuel's House, Inc.

Empioysr identification number

65-0951120

Ively religlous, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in secti;lﬁouq)m. (8),
or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part liI, enter the tolal of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contribulions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See Instructions.)............ s _ _____
Use duplicate copies of Parl Ill if additional space is needed.

NoP.: af"r:o'm Purpo(sl;)of gift Usc(:} gift Doscription o} ‘I’\)ow giftIs hold
N/
Tnnsl(:r) of gift
Transferea's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Ng.‘ ?to'm Purpog)ol gift Uso‘g gift Description oi( ?ow glftis held
2
Tnnsl(:z of gift
Transferee's namo, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
Ng.( Er)&m Purpo(sbo)of gift Uso(g gift Description o’ 'Iil’ow giftis held
a
‘l'ransf(:l? of gift
Transferee’s name, addross, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
N%(El’?'m Purpo(:r) of gift Use(:} gift Description of c'I')W giftis held
al
Transl(:r) of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transforoe
Schodule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

BAA





SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements VB N, 15450047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 930 201 7
Part iV, linc 6,7, 8,9, 1. ,A‘IJ:,;}:!.F'I;IC, 'glsdo. 11e, 111, 123, or 12b.
c rm 990.
Doporimant of the Traasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest Information. g':'" l&ioPnubllc |
‘Name of ths organization Wﬂﬁ%ﬁ_
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

[Part] _[Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atendof year................

2 Aggeegate value of contributions to (during year). ... ...

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .........

4 Aggregate valuc atend of year.............

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subjecl to the organization’s exclusive legal control?...... .. ............... .. D Yes [:I No

6

Did the organization inform all (grantees. donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit?.... ..... Coereereens b e ma et ia it rarares e anrr e enn D Yes D No

|Part [ IConservatlon Easements.
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) BPreservalion of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a cerlified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if he organization held a qualified conservation conribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements... ..... .. ....... e reretiaanaeaiasraarranraes 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements............ccovveiviiinieiencasess cierea| 2B
¢ Number of conservation easements on a cerified historic structure included in (8).............| 2¢ .
d Number of conservalion easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register........................cccones eeeeraresanaiaa.s 2d|
3 Number of conservation easements modified, ransfarred, released, extinguished. or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located >
5§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservalion easements it hOIAS?..............c.sserveeenaes covnnnerennn vereeees Yes  [Ne
6

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Ansiounl of expenses Incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| ]

S e e O e A o S e e O Oves O

9 In Part XIil, describa how the organization reports conservation easemenis In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheel, and
include, i:_ applicable, ttl';e text of the footnote to the arganization's financial statements that describes the organizalion's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part il JOrganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
arl, historical treasures, or other similar assels hefd for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provids,
in Part X, the text of the footnote to ils financial statements that describes these items.

b the orFanizalion elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or olher similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating lo these items:

() Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 1................... h bt e e e emarenreanrerenaeneenaaann »-$
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X ................ e renieeerieies et tareeeeterirerennan ]

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl lne 1. ..........cooveiemeneens cunnnns er et e >S5
b Assels included in Form 990, Part X................ et taaine b reverenns e reeraes eraas ]
BAA For Paporwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 101117 Schedule D {Form 990) 2017






Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. _ _ 65-0951120 Page 2
|Part Il |Or§anizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the orinizalion's acquisition, accession, and other records. check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a | |Public exhibition d| |Loan or exchange programs
b | | Scholarly research o | |Other

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in

Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?.................... Yeos No

[Part IV [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1ais the organization ag agent, rustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets nol included

on FOrm 890, Par X2..... .. e i i e et eeiiee e eat e nant e e eran e e att e e et e e rn saianeeneans [Jyes  [Jwno

b If “Yes,’ explain tho arrangement in Part X1l and complete the following table:

Amount

cBeginning Balance. .......... .. e e 1¢
d Additions during the year. ..............c.cieiiiiieriai e riaicrererecernatanrrrransien ] 1d
e Distributions during the Year. .. .. .. ..ot et ittt iet e iienrarnia e e 1e
f ENding Balance. . ... ..o i i i e b e rerererane, 1"

[PartV_[Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Curren! year {b) Prior year (c) Two ysars back (d) Three years back {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance......
b Contributions..................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses .........cocveuennne

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expanditures for facilities
and programs ..........c.u.....

f Adminisirative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %
b Permanent endowmenl * %
¢ Temporarily restricied endowment » 3
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations ..............ocoeiiiiiiiiieniat i e e 3a))
() related organizalions. .. .. ... ... .. i i i e e e e r e aar s 3a(ii)

b If "Yes' on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?...................cceveeees 3b |

4 Dgscribe in Part §Ill the intended_ uses of the organization's endowment tunds.
[Part Vi JLand, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (2) Cost or other basis|  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) sis (other) depreciation
Taland.... ... ieeees

bBuildings. ..........cviiiiiiiii e 1,492,117, 544,710. 947,407,

¢ Leasehold improvements. .................. 89,707. 36,460. 53,247,

dEQuIpMENt....ooer i 93,368. 83,066. 10,302,

eOther... .. .....cociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaes 77,836. 66,798. 11,038,
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) mus! equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.)........o.icennn.. > 1,021,994.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc.

65-0951120 Page 3

IParl Vil |Investments — Other Securities.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered ‘Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of secunty)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year marke{ value

(1) Financial derivatives......... .....coicviirniinrnnen

(@ Closely-held equity interests.. ......................

(3) Other

—— e R R R e e -

—— T G g - A

———————————————— e gt M B A M -

———————————————— — e - e

______-__—_—_——_._______._____

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.). .

Investments — Program Related.

N/A
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, Ii{'le 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valualion: lion: Cost or end-of- -year market value

Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered

N/A
‘Yes' on Form 9’90. Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(3) Description

(b) Book value

=
—
[\

|§|@|3 S @Ié‘ 2]

”~
=
8

otal. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) lin€ 15.). . ...........ccuuuuiiiiaaaioreittamasarnaais »

|Part X __| Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 930, Part X, line 25

{(a) Description of liabillty

(b) Book value

(1) Federal Income taxes

sl

<)

@

)

JC)
@

—®

()]

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.). . . . . .

»

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide th text of the footnote to the organization's financia! statements that reports the organization's hability for uncertain

tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check hera il the text of the footnote has besn providod in Part Xill

BAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 _ Page 4

[Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements.............. .. ................ 1 1,231,572,
2 Amounts jncluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Pari Vill, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (1055€s) ON INVESIMENS. . .......ccvevevinreererenennnes 2al

b Donated services and use of facilities...............cccveieeerineiiieienans 2b| 134, 000.

€ Recoverias of prior year grants ................ccvereveinreieeeraneeiaraennse 2¢|

d Other (Describe in Part XiLy..5€€ Part XIII . ... .. 2d| 16, 058.

OAdDIiNES 2a through 2d. . ... ... iny ittt riaie s se e e st aa e ats araae e 2e 150, 058.
3 Subtractline 28 from liNE L. .. .. .eeii vttt e re e e aaenas e e e aaneean 3 1,081,514.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b. ... ........... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) . .. ..voiuneini i iiiiiaiiiisnnss crnsnnsnnnenssn 4b i

CAddliNeS 4a and @B .. ... ..c.iioiiii ittt iaaia s sar st e et r e e a e 4c
5 _Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.)..................cc.v0ttun, 5 1,081,514.

[Part Xil [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . _............cccoviiiiiiiiiii i 1 1,221,224.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. ..............c.ccoeiieereianeeienananss 2a| 134, 000.

b Prior year adjustments. . .........o..uiiiiiiiiie i i e 2b|

€ OO I0SSCS. . . e e vt e ettt ettt it ia e e e aaes 2¢|

d Other (Describe in Part XIll)..5€€ Part XIII . ... ... 2d| 16,058.|

@Add lines 2a through 20, . ... ... ... .t iiiiieieeeiaieren e rraensansiataaaran e et an i anena 2e 150, 058.
3 Sublractline 20 from line ... ... ... it i e ia ettt e anaans 3 1,071,166.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Parl VIIl, line 7b. ......c.....u. 4a

b Other (Describe INPart XIILY . .......oiiiiiiiiiieaiarinenens crrnrmrnnannnes 4b

CAddliNeS da and Bl ... ... ...ttt et ae e an i a s ar e et 4¢
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and &¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, fine 18.)........................... 5 1,071,166.

[Part Xili] Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Panl V,
line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI1, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prov:de any additional information.

Schedule D, Part XI, Line 2d
Other Revenue Included In F/S But Not Included On Form 990

Special events expense netted on 990.............. oot i veees
Total

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 2d
Other Expenses And Losses Per Audited F/S

Special events expense netted on 990..........c..coiieiiiiiiiii i

16, 058.
sﬁﬁg

I

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE & Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
Commorimnen | S er e ol e 2017

» Attach to Form 930 or Form 990-EZ. P
o Saveno mslmw > Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest Instructions. f.’.':;'.':ﬁm"""‘ !
Namo of the organization Employsr Identification number
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are nol required to complete this parl.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any ot the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [X] Mail solicitations e [X] solicitation of non-government grants
b E] Internet and email solicitations f |Z] Solicitation of government grants
¢ |_] Phone solicitations g [X] Special fundraising events
d [X] In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or key
employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entily in connection with professional fundralsing services? ................. [:] Yes IZ]No

b If 'Yes,’ list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

. S . ) Amount paid to .
() Name and address of individual QD Activity (iil) Did fundraiser | @) Gross receipts or retained b (vz,:_\m:;:ia gal;g) to

or entity (fundralser) hv:'cgrﬁ at gl;hol from activity fundrailser Iisﬁ) in organization
) column

Yes No

10

3 Lisll_all stales in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has baen nollfied it is exempt from registration
or licensing_

- S e e S S S S S S S S Sy S e e M8 M M M N M W W Ve ey e L e M S W M e e e A G ——

BAA For Paporwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-!-:':?2017
TEEAIZ0IL 0809117





Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc.

__65-0951120 Page 2

vents. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b.

List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events Ed% Iotall events
Recognition di Fishing Tourna 2 m,:ughc,,%ﬂm:g;)
E {event type) fevent pe) Qotal rumben)
v
5 1 Gross receipts. ................oevnnes 23,834. 15, 000. 21,481. 60,315.
y 2 Less: Contributions. .......coccvniienns
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2). ... 23,834, 15, 000. 21,481. 60,315.
4 Cashprizes..........coovvevenvnennn.
5 Noncash prizes...............c........
]
é 6 Rentfacility costs.......... .......... 11,930. 11,930
$ 7 Food ard beverages..........ccc-.....
E
X | 8 Entertainment................ .......
E
E 9 Other direct expenses......... ....... 1,404. 201. 1,749 3,354.
s
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in COlUmMN (d) .........ocvirieriariniiirieisereenasanes 15, 284.
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column {d)............cch veiveirieienrmnnraninnaa, 45,031.
[Part lil | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
(b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gami
R (a) Bingo bingo/progressive () Other gaming (add column (
v ingo through column {(c))
E
v
] 1 Grossrevenue........................
2 Cashprizes........... .. .covvunnnns
o X
A E| 3 Noncashprizes.......................
s
T E| 4 Rentfacilitycosts......... ...........
5 Other direct expenses.................
[ _|Yos % |||Yes % |[]Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor..............ccioenens No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) ......coovvenieiiniiiniiiiaiiiarenes
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1. column {d) ..............coviiiiiniiiienonian,

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states?....... ..............cocii D Yes DNo

b If 'No,' explain:

—————— v $e= R M N e v e S A M MR M M EE M R Gew e e e i R M M R W e S A Gk M SR N e e e e e e M em e e e e

—————— i — o — T S —— — n N M W W e e e W R M e e e A e N N W M e e e e e A Em e e e

BAA TEEA3702L

0918n7 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017





Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?...............c.cociiiiiiiiiiiiiieciiiiaianaan D Yes D No
12 Isthe nization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to
admin?;?:r charitablg gaming?...... ry ................................... p eeenee p ........... ty .................. [JYes [wno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming actity conducted in:
a The organizalion’s facility . . .......uviiiii et e e e e e e 13a %
BAR OUESIE TACHIRY. . . ... ..t oteeiitteiiite et ets i et e e e e tnsanan et a i a e anas 13b] 3
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organizations gaming/special events books and records:
Name > e e e e e e
Address ™
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?. ... . DYos DNo
b If 'Yes,’ enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization> § and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party® $
¢ If 'Yes,’ enter name and address of the third party:

-———— o A S S R S VER W e R A M e S R R S M W S W S G TS G A M G S . R S e . - -

16 Gaming manager information:

Name > _

Description of services provided >

[[] pirector/officer [JEmployee []independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distribulions from the gaming proceeds to retain the
state gaming license? [Jyes [Ino

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activilies during the tax year » $ _ _
[PartIV_[Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, Tine 2b, columns (i) and (v);

and Part lll, lines 9. 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional
information. See instructions.

BAA TEEA3703L 0911817 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017





SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2017
Complete if the organization an:::tl:t{o 'YFes' ong;':rm 990, Part {V, line 21 or 22
> cl orm 990. 0 Publi
o vene Sorana™ > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information napecton
‘Name of the organizadion S amuel's House, Inc. Employsr [dentification numbar

65-0951120

[PartT_|General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the granlees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or asSiStanCe 2. ... ... ... oo i i ittt ie i atetetsicrasanraars censsraren e oo ataasnataraatnnann Elvos D No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s prooedurs_for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

|Part Il |Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on
Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (=) Name and address of organization @) EiN ((:I)' IRC sacbon (d) Amount of cash grant (o)NWan-cuh w-aofvanu_:im ©

Descrplion of
or govemment appiicable) 3 FgV“’l’nmsd noncash assistance or assisiance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table > 0

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table > 0

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA390IL 08/10V17 Schedute | (Form 990) (2017)






Schedule | (Form 990) (2017) Samuel's House, Inc.

65-0951120 Page 2

- Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 990, Part 1V, line 22. Part IlI

can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

() Type of grant or assistance () Number of
reciments

Amount of Amount of
mnsh vanl“ m’lgdlamm

Method of valuation
) . soprasai.coed

(D Descnption of noncash assistance

1 Housing assistance 380|

19,000.

2

4

7

[Partiv ISupplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part 1lI, column (b); and any other additional information.

TEEA39Q2L 110316

Schedule | (Form 990) (2017)





SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ONB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to Ide Information for responses to specific quostions on
pForm 0 or 990-EZ or to provide :n.& addillon:?lnion?laﬁon. 201 7
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. g':;::g;"wc
Name of the organization Employer [dentification numbaer
Samuel's House, Inc. 65-0951120

Form 990, Part |, Line 1 - Organization Mission or Significant Activities

The mission of Samuel's House, Inc. is to provide housing in a nurturing environment
for homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families, and
to provide them with care coordination beneficial to their physical, mental,
emotional and spiritual well-being.

Form 990, Part lll, Line 1 - Organization Mission

The mission of Samuel's House, Inc. is to provide housing in a nurturing environment
for homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families, and
to provide them with care coordination beneficial to their physical, mental,
emotional and spiritual well-being.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 11b - Form 990 Review Process

The Board was given a draft copy of Form 990 before filing for questions and
approval.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 12¢c - Explanation of Monitoring and Enforcement of Conflicts

The Conflict of Interest disclosure is kept on file and updated annually.

Form 990, Part Vi, Line 15a - Compensation Review & Approval Process - CEO & Top Management

The Board performed a market analysis of comparable salaries for similar staff
positions.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 15b - Compensation Review & Approval Process - Officers & Key Employees

The Board performed a market analysls of comparable salaries for similar staff
positions.

Form 990, Part VI, Line 19 - Other Organization Documents Publicly Available

Upon request

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, TEEASOIL 081097 Schedule @ (Form 930 or 990-E2) (2017)
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CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND PROGRAMS (CMS)
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
(SECTION 6)

CMS 6.01 INTRODUCTION
Policy:

Case Management Services are provided to each potential, current and former
client from the first contact with Samuel’s House, Inc. Case Management Staff.
Under the supervision of the Case Manager Supervisor and Deputy Director,
Case Managers (CM) and Assistant Case Managers (ACM) provide group and
individual direction, guidance and coaching in an environment of acceptance
and respect for individual differences, sensitivity to cultural diversity and
compassion for fellow human beings in order to help clients develop the
necessary tools and confidence to manage their own lives fully, responsibly,
and independently.

Purpose:

To provide case management services to homeless women and women with
children on the full spectrum from referral, tc emergency short-term shelter, to
transitional or permanent supported housing, to independent living; to provide
case management services to homeless men with children and to intact
families within permanent supported housing.

Procedures:
Case Management staff will assess the needs and progress of each client of

Samuel’s House, Inc. on an ongoing basis and provides services, programming
and/or referrals to ensure that client needs can best be met.

CMS €.02 TARGETED POPULATION

Policy:

Adult women and women with children, adult men with children, and intact
families who are homeless in Monroe County. This includes adults who are
being released from jail, prison, and hospital or drug treatment programs.

Purpose:
To help homeless persons in Samuel’s House, Inc. programs to address basic

needs for shelter and safety, and through provision of case management
services, to help them achieve self-sufficiency.





Procedures:

Eligibility for homeless services:

L.

A woman or a parent with children who lacks a fixed, regular, and

adequate nighttime residence; and,

2.

3

4.

A woman or a parent with children who has a primary nighttime

residency that is:

a. supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide
temporary living accommodations (including welfare hotel, congregate
shelters, and transitional housing for the mentally ill);

b. An institution that provides a temporary residence for individuals
intended to be institutionalized; or

¢. A public or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as, a
regular sleeping accommodation for human beings.

This term does not include any individual imprisoned or otherwise

detained under an Act of Congress or a state law.

Potential clients will be referred from law enforcement agencies, social

service providers, shelter personnel, and self-referrals. Referrals from

other agencies may act as the certifying agency that the individual or
family is homeless under the above definition.

CMS 6.03 CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND PROGRAMS
CMS 6.03.1 Referrals/Access to Services

Policy:

1.

Homeless women and women with children may be referred for services
in any of Samuel’s House, Inc. programs: 1) The Mary Spottswood
Women’s Center, 2) Kathy’s Hope or 3) Casa de Meredith.

All of the policies and procedures contained herein apply to potential or
current female clients of any and all of Samuel’s House, Inc. programs.
Policies and procedures specifically applying to clients who are deemed
eligible for direct entry to Kathy’s Hope permanent supported housing
for women are outlined in section CMS 6.03.4.7, Kathy’s Hope Case
Management Services.

Specific policies and procedures applying to men with children, intact
families, or women with children who are deemed eligible for direct entry
to Casa de Meredith permanent supported housing are outlined in
section CMS 6.03.4.8, Casa de Meredith Case Management Services.
Potential clients may self-refer or be referred by any individual or
community agency. Referrals may be made by calling 305-296-0240 and
following the prompts to access Case Management staff, which will
accept the referral and conduct the screening interview.

Potential and current clients have access to emergency shelter and case
management services 24 hours/day, 7 days/week.

In order to ensure the client’s needs can best be met by Samuel’s House,
Inc. services and programs, potential clients of the Mary Spottswood






Center for Women must complete a thorough telephone screening
interview and background check conducted by case management staff
prior to being approved for intake. This requirement may be waived in
case of extreme urgency when approved by Case Management
Supervisor (CM Supervisor) or the Chief Executive Officer (CEO).

. For potential clients who are deemed upon initial contact with Samuel’s
House, Inc. staff to be appropriate candidates for direct entry to Kathy’s
Hope or Casa de Meredith permanent supported housing, please see
CMS Sections 6.03.4.7 and 6.03.4.8 for applicable Policies and
Procedures.

Purpose:

To facilitate timely response and access to appropriate and necessary services
for women, parents with children, and intact families.

Procedures:
1. Referrals from outside agencies may be made via phone, fax, or mail. If

the potential client is not present with the referral source, pertinent
information is gathered from the referring person who is then informed
that the potential client must be personally interviewed by phone prior to
being approved for intake. Arrangements are made for a telephone
interview with the potential client.

. If a potential client is self-referring from outside Monroe County, case
management staff will encourage her to seek resources in her immediate
locale to stabilize her situation.

CMS 6.03.2 Screening of Potential Clients

Policy:

1. Every potential client of the Mary Spottswood Center for Women must

complete a thorough telephone screening interview and background

check conducted by Case Management staff using CMS Form

6.03.2a(E)(S). This step is not waived in the case of previous clients,

regardiess of how recently they may have been in a Samuel’s House, Inc.

program.

. The potential client must meet admission criteria as follows:

a) Client must be homeless

b) Client must not be actively using alcohol or drugs of abuse

c) Client must not have any arrests for violent offenses within the past
24 months, as evidenced by an online background check using
applicable Law Enforcement websites, or must be able to produce
valid documentation that any such charges were dropped. This
criterion may be waived by the Case Management Supervisor or CEQ
upon review of the police report of the incident.





d) Client must agree, after full explanation by SHI staff of program rules
and requirements, to abide by same.

. Potential clients with acute medical or psychiatric conditions or who are

in need of specialized services which are offered at other community

agencies will be referred to those agencies. These may include, but are
not limited to, the following:

a) Persons with chronic, severe mental illness including thought
disorders such as schizophrenia.

b) Persons with mental health disorders such as depression or Bipolar
Disorder which are not currently stable on medication.

c) Persons with Developmental Disabilities or organic brain conditions
which render them unable to independently follow the routines and
requirements of Samuel’s House, Inc. programs.

d) Persons with certain severe or acute medical or physical conditions
which require daily personal or nursing care.

€) Persons who are in acute crisis due to domestic violence.

. The therapeutic use of any commonly abused prescription medication by

any potential or current client of a Samuel’s House, Inc. program is

generally prohibited, but may be approved on a case-by-case basis by
the CM Supervisor or CEO using the following criteria as guidelines:

a) In the case of narcotic pain medication (opiates), the medication must
be newly prescribed (i.e., within the past 30 days) to treat an acute
injury or post-surgical condition which occurred during that period,
and the client will only be allowed to continue on the medication past
the first prescription period if specifically approved by CM Supervisor
or CEO, upon review and possible consultation with the prescribing
physician.

b) In the case of benzodiazepines, the medication must be prescribed by
a psychiatrist or internist who is treating the person for a clinically
diagnosed trauma, stress or anxiety disorder as defined in the
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders and who has
provided documentation that alternative treatments have been ruled
out for this person, and why.

c) In the case of a client with a prior history of abusing prescription
medication, extreme caution will be used in determining whether to
allow the use of restricted medications, even when the foregoing
criteria are met.

. Previous clients of Samuel’s House, Inc. who left owing client fees will be

required to pay back fees and/or any other outstanding obligations to

the agency before being allowed to return.

. Any extenuating conditions or circumstances resulting from previous

involvement with Samuel’s House, Inc. programs, staff, or clients will be

reviewed by CM Supervisor or CEO to determine eligibility for admission.





Purpose:

To protect the safety and security of current clients and of facility staff, and to
ensure that the potential client individual needs can be adequately met by
Samuel’s House, Inc. programs and services prior to scheduling intake.

Procedures:

1. Form CMS 6.03.2a (English) or Form CMS 6.03.2a (Spanish) will be
used by Case Management staff to conduct telephone screening
interview , as follows:

a)

b)

d)

g)

h)

Potential client must provide accurate identifying information,
including full name and any previously used names or aliases, Date
of Birth, and Social Security number. Client is advised that proof of
identity will be required at admission for her and any children
accompanying her to the shelter.

Potential client must provide a phone contact number where she can

be reached.

If the person is a previous client of any Samuel’s House, Inc program,

a check of agency records will be made to determine:

1) Whether client fees or other fees or obligations are owed from the
previous stay, in which case the person will be advised that those
fees must be paid prior to being considered for re-admission.

2) Whether any other requirements for remedial action (e.g.,
successful completion of a substance abuse treatment program)
were documented, and if so, the person must demonstrate that
the required action was completed satisfactorily prior to being
considered for re-admission.

Case Management staff will fully describe all aspects, rules and

requirements of Samuel’s House, Inc. as outlined in CMS 6.03.2a,

and will offer the opportunity for the caller to ask any questions
regarding same; caller must verbally agree to abide by these
requirements in order to be approved for intake.

Potential client will be asked to fully describe the circumstances

leading to her homclessness.

Potential client must provide accurate, detailed information regarding

her current source(s) and amount of income.

Potential client must provide accurate, detailed information regarding

any medical or mental health condition, diagnosis or history of

treatment including current prescriptions whether she is compliant
with them or not. Case Management staff will explain Samuel’s

House, Inc. policy regarding prescription medications.

Potential client must provide accurate, detailed information regarding

any history of substance abuse or addiction and treatment and

current status, including level of involvement in 12-step
programming.

Potential client must provide accurate, detailed information regarding

any history of or current involvement with law enforcement or





corrections, including probation status and contact information for
probation officer or other program as applicable.

j) Potential client must provide accurate, detailed information regarding
any history of or current involvement with DCF Protective Services,
including current case status and contact information for DCF
worker or other program as applicable.

k) Potential client will be asked the names and ages of any children she
has, whether they will be accompanying her to the shelter, and if not,
where they reside and with whom. She will be advised that for any
children who are accompanying her she must provide valid
identification including a birth certificate and social security card,
and if not apparent by those documents, documentation of legal
custody.

1) Potential client will be advised that adolescent children will be
subject to special house rules for teens, including substance testing.

m) Potential client will be asked whether she has a history of rage or
violent temper and is capable of hurting another person, and under
what circumstances.

n) Any further pertinent comments or information will be documented
in the comments section.

o) Potential client will be advised that her screening will be reviewed and
a background check conducted; if all is clear she will be given an
appointment for intake according to her current circumstances. If all
of the screening steps have already been completed and the screener
has determined that the person meets criteria for admission, an
intake appointment will be scheduled.

2. Law enforcement background check can be completed at any time after
initial referral has been made. Further follow up including a nationwide
background check is subject to Case Manager discretion upon approval
from CM Supervisor.

3. An agency records check will be made for any previous client to
determine whether client fees are owed and/or any other remedial action
must be taken prior to approval for admission.

4. If the potential client discloses that she is taking any prescription
medications which arc commonly abused, or if there is any other “red
flags” which are observed during the telephone screening, Case
Management staff will confer with CM Supervisor, Deputy Director or
CEO, to determine next steps.

CMS 6.03.3 Client Intake

Policy:
Standard client intake procedures will be followed explicitly for each admission
to Samuel’s House, using Form CMS 6.03.3aa, Client Intake Checklist.

Purpose:





To safeguard the health, safety and security of shelter staff and existing
clients, and to ensure consistency in application of shelter requirements and
thorough and accurate assessment of individual clients in order to promote
their well-being and progress from the beginning of their experience in SH
programs.

Procedures:

L. After client completes screening process and is approved for intake, an
appointment will be scheduled for intake to the shelter. Necessary room
assignment preparations will be made including notation on the dry
erase board, and a client file will be prepared with all required intake
documents in place, prior to the scheduled intake appointment. Upon
client arrival, the Case Manager (CM) or Assistant Case Manager (ACM)
on duty will complete intake procedure steps according to Form CMS
6.03.3aa, Client Intake Checklist., as follows:

a) Escort the new client directly in to the Case Management office.

b) Have client place all personal belongings in case management office.

c) Ask client to demonstrate that her pockets are empty.

d) Ask client to allow staff to clearly view the contents of her purse.

e) Perform drug testing using the approved process, i.e. saliva swab
toxicology screen.

1) Client is seated in chair in full view of case manager

2) CM/ACM opens the package of drug screen instrument, using
caution not to directly touch the testing unit.

3) CM/ACM instructs the client in proper utilization of the testing
unit.

4) Upon determining that the testing unit has been activated and
results are ready to read, CM/ACM places the testing unit in view
of the client and points out the results,

o) In the case of a positive result, client is given the opportunity to
explain the reason and to request a second test. If the client
admits use of the substance(s) showing positive results, or
appears to be falsely denying its use and a second test is also
positive, the client will be advised that she must leave the shelter
and cannot return for intake until able to test negative for all
substances of abuse.

6) If the positive result is for a prescription drug class that the client
has received administrative pre-approval to take, CM/ACM will
consult with Case Management Supervisor before proceeding.

f) Provide lice shampoo for treatment during intake process and
instruct client on the proper use of the product.

g) Complete intake file via client interview. All intake forms (CMS
6.03.3a - 6.03.3g) are to be completed by CM/ACM by interviewing
client, with the only exception being the 6.03.3h Intake Survey which
the client completes independently.

h} Complete Journal entry

i) Complete HMIS/Client Trak data entry





j) Photograph client and children for HMIS and shelter records, subject
to client permission.

k) Make photocopies of all identifying documents including photo ID,
birth certificate, and social security card for client and children and
place in client file

1) Provide client with the appropriate Orientation Packet and carefully
review each item (CMS Forms 6.03.3i — 6.03.30) with client,
emphasizing highlighted items on CMS Form 6.03.3i, Client Conduct
and Timeline. Obtain signature on signature page (CMS Form
6.03.3i), give a copy to client and place original in her binder.

my} Provide welcome bag.

n} Provide towels and linens if needed

o) Physically orient new client to the shelter, pointing out all relevant
locations and information sources. Encourage client to approach case
manager on duty at any time with questions.

2. Each client will be fully informed as to their rights and responsibilities
as a client of Samuel’s House, Inc. by being provided with an Orientation
Packet as described in CMS 6.03.3.11. This includes expected client
condugct, client grievance procedures, and client financial responsibilities
and resources as described in item 5 below.

CMS 6.03.4 Case Management
Policy:

Each client of SH will receive access to a program of Case Management
services which are consistently offered and individualized according to the
client’s particular needs and circumstances.

Purpose:

To provide Case Management services to SH clients including assessment,
education, coaching/counseling, resource referral, and psycho-emotional and
spiritual support with the objective of assisting clients to become more
independent, confident and self-sufficient by the end of their stay with SH
programs.

Procedures:

1. Initial Phase — Orientation (week one)

a) Following intake and orientation, client will be given a 24-hour period
to rest and adjust to the shelter environment, during which time case
management staff will provide observation, support, direction and
encouragement, and to ensure client’s immediate physical needs are
being met.

b} Client will meet 1:1 with Case Manager during the first 72 hours at
the shelter in order for a full psychosocial history and assessment
(CMS Form 6.03.4a) to be completed. During this session, initial






)
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d)

a)

b)

c)

goals and objectives will be formulated with the client. In cases where
clinical mental health issues may be present, the psychosocial
history and assessment will be completed by the CM Supervisor.
Clients who are identified as being in recovery from substance
abuse/addiction will meet with Case Manager within 5 days of intake
for initiation of Sobriety Maintenance planning. During this session,
the client will be advised of all requirements of the Women In
Transition program either alone or in conjunction with any outside
program the client may be enrolled in. (CMS forms 6.03.4b - 6.03.41)
(WIT Forms)

Client will meet briefly with CM Supervisor within one week of intake
to ensure that the client fully understands the program and services
offered by Samuel’s House, Inc. as well as expectations and
requirements of client in order to fully benefit from those programs
and services.

Client will receive ongoing orientation and support regarding
housekeeping, chore completion, curfew, Meditation, and other daily
processes by Assistant Case Managers and all agency staff.

. Second Phase — Assessment and Planning (weeks two through foun:

Client will be assisted by Case Management staff to develop a
personal routine and to work through whatever steps are required in
her individual circumstances to begin progressing toward
independent living. Areas of concern may include legal, financial,
employment, child welfare, health/medical, and others. Community
resource referrals and potential for collaboration with outside
agencies will be explored.

A program of substance abuse recovery and/or mental health
counseling, as indicated, will be developed with client.

Client’s case will be reviewed via bi-weekly Case Management team
staffings using CMS form 6.03.4j.1, Bi-weekly Evaluation/Client
Progress Checklist. Client will be scheduled to attend her staffing no
later than the fourth week after intake.

. Third Phase - Stabilization (weeks five through eight):

a)

b)

Outstanding areas of concern will be intensively addressed during
weeks 5-8 through 1:1 intensive case management services and the
bi-weekly team staffing. Client will be scheduled to attend her team
staffing approximately every fourth week, unless her particular
circumstances indicate a need for more frequent meetings with the
team.

Client will be scheduled for 1:1 Intensive Case Management and/or
Sobriety Maintenance sessions on a weekly or bi-weekly basis,
depending on her individual circumstances and needs.

Clinical counseling needs, if present, will be addressed by the CM
Supervisor and referred to appropriate counseling services as needed
during the assessment and stabilization phases.





4. Fourth Phase - Transition (weeks nine through twelve):

a) Client’s Discharge/Transition plan should be well-developed by week
nine in the Emergency Shelter. Possible discharge options include:

1) Transition to Kathy’s Hope independent living or in some cases,
Casa de Meredith permanent supported housing, if client is
identified by Samuel’s House staff as meeting criteria for one of
these programs. (See CMS form 6.03.41, Application for Kathy’s
Hope or 6.03.4k, Rental Lease Application for Casa de Meredith)

2) Referral to another agency that provides transitional housing.

3) Fully independent living,

b) As client’s transition plan is formulated, CM staff will provide
supportive services and resource referrals to assist client to be
prepared for transition by the end of week twelve, or ninety days in
the Emergency Shelter.

c) In certain exceptional cases, a client’s stay may be extended beyond
90 days. This would typicalily happen if a client is making every effort
to progress toward transitioning out, but through circumstances
beyond her control, is not yet ready.

d) All case management services outlined in Phases 1-3 are
continuously provided through the day of client’s departure from the
emergency shelter. Clients are expected to fully cooperate with Case
Management throughout their stay, including all aspects of discharge
planning, through the day of departure from the shelter.

5. Client financial responsibilities and resources

a) Clients of Mary Spottswood Women’s Center are expected to pay
$15.00/day or $100.00/week in client fees for the first four weeks.
Thereafter, the fees are $17.50 /day or $125.00 weekly. Client fees
are due every Monday at 10:00 a.m. for the preceding week.

b) Each client’s eligibility for applicable grant funding resources to
assist with their client fees will be assessed at intake, and on an
ongoing basis, in order to fully utilize such resources for the client’s
benefit.

¢} A client may be given a short-term loan by Samuel’s House, Inc. in
order to purchase a discounted monthly bus pass from the City of
Key West Department of Transportation, for the purpose of seeking or
retaining employment. The policy and procedure for doing so is
outlined in detail in Appendix A.

d) Each shelter client is provided with an invoice on the Wednesday
preceding the Monday due date of their weekly client fees. If the
weekly client fees are not paid in full by 10:00 a.m. Monday, the
client will be given a termination letter stating the terms of dismissal
or conditions for continued stay, including a deadline for paying all
client fees in full,

6. Clinical Assessment and Counseling Services
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a} Supervision and training of Case Management staff will be provided
professional with equivalent credentials.

b) Case Management staff will consult regularly with CM Supervisor
regarding any and all areas of clinical need by clients.

c) CM Supervisor will conduct in-depth screening, assessment and
counseling and make referrals when indicated by individual client
needs, which may be identified by any staff person at any phase of
Case Management intervention.

d) Group and 1:1 counseling will be provided by Master’s level
professional counselor/s under the direction of the CM Supervisor on
an ongoing basis, according to client needs and available resources.

. Kathy’s Hope Case Management Services

a) If a client is identified as meeting the criteria for entrance into
Kathy’s Hope, she will be provided with an application (CMS form
6.03.41, Application to Kathy’s Hope) and instructions for completing
the form, as well as with a Kathy’s Hope Resident Handbook
(Appendix B) to ensure understanding of all requirements of that
program.

b) Once client completes the application, it will be reviewed by Case
Management staff and if client and staff agree that Kathy’s Hope is an
appropriate next step, client will be offered a room, subject to
availability. A projected transition date will be set.

c) Client will be given an appointment to meet with the Deputy Director
or CEO to complete a lease agreement (Appendix C) prior to the
transition date.

d) Kathy’s Hope residents receive ongoing Case Management services
after transitioning from the emergency shelter as follows:

1) Required attendance at weekly house meetings, in which news
and information is communicated by the Kathy’s Hope Case
Manager, opportunities for discussion of common issues are
provided, and workshops for education and self-improvement are
offered.

2) 1:1 Case Management sessions are available to any Kathy’s Hope
client upon request; if areas of concern are identified by Case
Management staff, a 1:1 session may be required.

3} Regular check-ins with Case Management are built into the
program and available to Kathy’s Hope clients 7 days/week.

4) Kathy’s Hope clients are expected to conscientiously adhere to all
requirements of their lease agreement (Appendix B) during their
stay at Kathy’s Hope. If any evidence observed which indicates
otherwise, a 1:1 meeting with Case Management may be
mandated in order to prevent serious consequences including
possible eviction.

e) In certain cases, the Case Management team may approve a client for
transfer to Kathy’s Hope while remaining an active participant in the
WIT program. This exception would typically be made when a client
has been at MSWC less than 90 days but has been fully cooperative
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with all program requirements and has opportunity for employment
those conilicts with shelter curfews. If such approval is given, form
CMS 6.03.4w will be developed with the individual client in a meeting
with the Case Management Supervisor..

8. Casa de Meredith Case Management Services

a)

b)

Homeless women, men or women with children, or intact families
who are deemed upon referral to be appropriate candidates for Casa
de Meredith permanent supported housing will follow application,
screening and intake procedures as follows:

1) The potential client is supplied with CMS form 6.03.4k, Rental
Lease Application for Casa de Meredith.

2) Upon receipt of the completed application, the CEO will assign a
wait-list number to the application.

3) When a unit becomes available, applicants are notified by phone
and, if still in need of housing, are scheduled for an interview with
the CEO and/or Deputy Director to review the terms of the lease.

4) If the potential client agrees to the terms of the lease, and is
approved for further consideration by the CEO, the background
and reference check proceeds.

5) Upon satisfactory completion of steps 1-4 above, the available unit
will be offered to the potential client whose wait-list number is
highest. If that person declines the offer, the next person on the
list will be offered the unit, and so on.

6) The final approved candidate will then meet with the CEO or
Deputy Director to review and sign the lease, comply with
financial requirements to pay deposit/s and rent, and set a move-
in date.

Casa de Meredith residents receive ongoing Case Management

services as follows:

1) Required attendance at monthly house meetings, in which
pertinent news and information is communicated by CdM Case
Manager and opportunities for group discussion of common issues
arc provided.

2) Important news and announcements will be communicated in a
timely manner by Case Management staff, either in writing or by
phone, to individual CdM residents between monthly meetings.

3) 1:1 Case Management meetings are available to any CdM client
upon request; if areas of concern are identified by Case
Management staff, a 1:1 session may be required.

4) Regular check-ins with case management are built into the
program and available to CdM clients 7 days/week.

5) Clients of Casa de Meredith are expected to conscientiously
adhere to all requirements of their lease agreement (Appendix D)
during their stay at CdM. If any evidence is observed which
indicates otherwise, a 1:1 meeting with Case Management may be
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mandated in order to prevent serious consequences including
possible eviction.

9. Teens in Samuel’s House, Inc. Programs

a) Samuels’s House recognizes that adolescents (children from 13
through 17 years of age) are at developmental stage which indicates
special consideration regarding expectations, rights and
responsibilities.

b} Each teen that enters a Samuel’s House, Inc. program with his or her
parent will be individually assessed by Case Management staff
regarding level of maturity, social and behavioral factors to determine
what expectations regarding conduct and privileges are indicated in
his or her individual case.

¢) Teens and their parents will receive form CMS 6.03.3s, Teens at
Samuels House, at intake and will be required to review the
information and sign an acknowledgement that they understand the
portions that Case Management staff has applied in their case.

CMS 6.03.5 Data Collection

Policy: Samuel’s House, Inc. will utilize HUD- approved HMIS software to
coordinate care, manage operations, and better serve our clients in
collaboration with the COC Lead Agency.

Purpose: To collect and maintain accurate and thorough records of client and
agency statistics, with the objective of continuous process improvement and to
meet reporting requirements of funding sources and regulatory agencies.

Procedures:
1. Upon intake to any of Samuel’s House, Inc. programs, each client is

provided with and encouraged to sign the appropriate HMIS authorization
forms after having any questions answered regarding the HMIS network.
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Case Manager performs a search of the HMIS system to determine whether
the client is already in the system. If not, client’s identifying information is
entered into the database.

3. All required data is completed and updated throughout client’s stay in
Samuel’s House, Inc. programs and closed out following discharge.

CMS 6.03.6 Follow-up and Tracking

Policy: Samuels’s House, Inc. will develop and continuously improve methods
for measuring client satisfaction and outcomes via Follow-up and Tracking of
discharged clients.
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Purpose: To ensure continuous improvement of the effectiveness of Samuel’s
House, Inc. programs and services in meeting client needs by measuring client
satisfaction and success at intake, discharge, and at regular intervals following
discharge from Samuel’s House, Inc. programs.

Procedures: Currently in development.
CMS 6.03.7 Samuel’s House, Inc. Substance Abuse Services

Policy: Each client will receive access to a program of General Substance
Abuse Intervention and Case Management services which are consistently
offered and individualized according to the client’s particular needs and
circumstances.

Purpose: To provide General Intervention and Case Management services to
women ages 18 and over who are homeless or at risk for homelessness and
who identify substance abuse or co-occurring substance abuse and mental
health disorders as factors in their homelessness. Services will be provided in
a recovery-based environment and include assessment, education,
coaching/counseling, resource referral, and psycho-emotional and spiritual
support with the objective of assisting clients to avoid substance abuse
relapse, develop a solid ongoing recovery plan, and to become more
independent, confident and self-sufficient by the end of their stay with SH
programs.

Procedures:

1.Initial Phase — Orientation (week one)
a) Following intake and orientation, client will be given a 24-hour period
to rest and adjust to the shelter environment, during which time Case
Management staff will provide observation, support, direction and
encouragement, and to ensure client’s immediate physical needs are
being met.
b) Client will meet 1:1 with Case Manager during the first 5 days after.
intake in order for a full psychosocial history and assessment to be
completed. During this session, initial goals and objectives focused on
recovery will be formulated with the client. In cases where clinical
mental health issues may be present, the psychosocial history and
assessment may be completed by the Supervisor or refered to a mental
health specialist in the community.
c) Client will meet 1:1 with Sobriety Maintenance Counselor within 5
days of intake for initiation of Sobriety Maintenance planning. During
this session, the client will be advised of all requirements of the
Intervention program either alone or in conjunction with any outside
program the client may be enrolled in. This component may be
combined with item b).
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d )Client will meet with Employment Specialist within one week of intake
in order for assessment of needs and initiation of an individualized
employment development plan to be completed.

€)Client will meet briefly with CM Supervisor within one week of intake
to ensure that the client fully understands the General Intervention
program and Case Management services offered by Samuel’s House, Inc.
as well as expectations and requirements of client in order to fully
benefit from those programs and services.

f)Based on the initial contacts with Client during Phase 1, the Case
Management team will formulate a Personal Recovery Plan with the
Client’s individual strengths and challenges in mind.

g)Client will receive ongoing orientation and support regarding
housekeeping, chore completion, curfew, Meditation, and other daily
processes by Case Managers and all agency staff.

2.Second Phase — Assessment and Planning (weeks two through four):

a) Client will be assisted by Case Management staff to develop a
personal routine and to work through whatever steps are required in her
individual circumstances to begin progressing toward Relapse
Prevention and Sobriety Maintenance in an ongoing Recovery Lifestyle
according to her Personal Recovery Plan. Additional areas of concern
may include legal, financial, employment, child welfare, health /medical,
and others. Community resource referrals and potential for collaboration
with outside agencies will be explored.
b) In addition to the individual program components outlined in 2.a)
above, client will participate fully in all areas of in-house and outside
Recovery programming as recommended by the Cases Management
team, including but not limited to:
1. Attending the weekly Women’s Recovery Workshop at MSWC.
2. Attending a minimum of four 12-step meetings in the
community weekly.
3. Cooperating fully with routine and ad-hoc toxicology testing.
4. Attending weekly House Meeting and Relationship/Enrichment
groups as scheduled.
5. Participating fully in Job Development programming.
6. Communicating openly with Case Management staff regarding
personal developments and experiences which impact Client’s
recovery.
7. Cooperating fully with all routines and requirements of
Samuel’s House, Inc. community living.
c) In the case of co-occurring mental health and substance abuse
disorders, a program of mental health counseling and referrals will also
be developed with the client.
d) Client’s progress, goals and objectives will be reviewed during bi-
weekly Case Management team staffing’s. Client will be scheduled to
attend her staffing no later than the fourth week after intake and at
least monthly thereafter.
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3.Third Phase - Stabilization (weeks five through eight):
a) Program components outlined in the Second Phase will be ongoing
throughout Client’s stay. Outstanding areas of concern will be
intensively addressed during weeks 5-8 through 1:1 Intensive Case
Management services and Sobriety Maintenance Sessions and the bi-
weekly team staffing. Client will be scheduled to attend her team staffing
approximately every fourth week, unless her particular circumstances
indicate a need for more frequent meetings with the team.

b} Client will be scheduled for weekly individualized 1:1 Sobriety
Maintenance sessions and for bi-weekly 1:1 Intensive Case Management
sessions. Sessions may be combined.

¢) Ongoing assessment, planning and referrals for optimal utilization of
available resources will be made during the Stabilization Phase.

d) Clinical counseling needs, if present, will be addressed by the Clinical
Supervisor during the assessment and stabilization phases.

4.Fourth Phase - Transition (weeks nine through twelve):
a) Client’s Discharge/Transition plan should be well-developed by week
nine in the Mary Spottswood Women’s Center. Possible discharge
options include:
1) Transition to Kathy’s Hope independent living under an
individualized Transitional Contract which incorporates certain
components of the Client’s MSWC Personal Recovery Plan as
recommended by the Case Management team.
2) Transition to Kathy’s Hope as an independent-living client with
a fully executed month-to-month lease agreement
3) Referral to another agency that provides transitional housing.
4) Fully independent living,
b) As client’s transition plan is formulated, CM staff will provide
supportive services and rescurce referrals as outlined in Phases 1-3 to
assist client to be prepared for transition by the end of week twelve, or
ninety days in at MSWC. Particular focus will be placed on Client’s
Personal Recovery Plan for Sobriety Maintenance in a less-restrictive
setting.
¢) Ideally, the Client will be ready to transition to a less-restrictive
setting by the 90-day target date; however, if an assessment of the
Clients individual progress and needs determines that an extension of
the Client’s stay is indicated in order to build further stability, such an
extension may be recommended by the Case Management team.
d) All Case Management services outlined in Phases 1-3 are
continuously provided through the day of client’s departure from MSWC.
Clients are expected to fully cooperate with Case Management
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throughout their stay, including all aspects of discharge planning,
through the day of departure from MSWC,

1.Client financial responsibilities and resources
a) Clients of Mary Spottswood Women’s Center are expected to pay
$15.00/day or $100.00/week for the first four weeks. Thereafter, the
fees are $17.50/day and $125.00 weekly in client emergency shelter
fees. Client shelter fees are due every Monday at 10:00 a.m. for the
preceding week.
b) Clients of MSWC who are accepted into the General Intervention/Case
Management Substance Abuse Services program will be charged from
$2.00 - $60.00 per hour for direct services according to a sliding fee
scale based on current Federal Poverty Guidelines.
c) Each client’s eligibility for applicable grant funding resources to assist
with their client fees will be assessed at intake, and on an ongoing basis,
in order to fully utilize such resources for the client’s benefit.
d} A client may be given a short-term loan by Samuel’s House, Inc. in
order to purchase a discounted monthly bus pass from the City of Key
West Department of Transportation, for the purpose of seeking or
retaining employment. The policy and procedure for doing so is outlined
in detail in Appendix A.
€) Each shelter client is provided with an invoice on the Wednesday
preceding the Monday due date of their weekly client fees. If the weekly
client fees are not paid in full by 10:00 a.m. Monday, the client will be
given a termination letter stating the terms of dismissal or conditions for
continued stay, including a deadline for paying all client fees in full.

2. Assessment and Counseling Services
a) Supervision and training of Case Management staff will be provided
by Case Management supervisor and designated trainers with qualified
credentials.
b) Case Management staff will consult regularly with CM Supervisor
regarding any and all areas of clinical need by clients.
¢) CM Supervisor will conduct in-depth screening, assessment and
counseling and make referrals when indicated by individual client
needs, which may be identified by any staff person at any phase of Case
Management intervention.
d) Group and 1:1 counseling will be provided by Master’s level
professional counselor/s under the direction of the CM Supervisor on an
ongoing basis, according to client needs and available resources.
€) Referrals to and collaboration with other community providers will be
ongoing as needed to meet current and changing client needs.
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Attachment E - FL DOAC 2019
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Nicole "Nikki" Fried

Commissioner

Check-A-Charity

KNOW HOW YOUR MONEY IS BEING SPENT

A-Z Resource Guide Check-A-Charity is a resource that provides the financial information reported to the department from charitable
Business/Complaint organizations. The information in Check-A-Charity is provided as a public service. The charities listed are currently
Lookup registered with the department; Inactive or expired registrations will not display. To search an organization, type in
) i the organization’s complete or partial name in the text box below and click the "Search” button.
Florida Do Not Call }
j . Business Name:|Samuel's House, Inc. m
Ll b License/Registration Number: Advanced Search

Consumer E-Newsletter

Publications [# Expand All (show solicitors, branches, fundraisers, statement of purpose, and documents)
Scams and Fraud Sort By | Name :Ato?Z v Display perpage: |5 ¥
NEED ASSISTANCE? ]
@ L]‘Je (hat Samuel'S House, Inc., Key West, FL Print
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Registration Number :CH11417 Expiration Date : 8/16/2013
: » Revenue Source : 08 - IRS 990 w/ Sch A (12/31/2017)
‘\\/’ Total Revenue : 51,081,514.00 Program Services Expenses : $977,849.00 91%
Total Expenses : 31,071,166.00 Administrative Expenses : 357, 415.00 5%
Surplus/Deficit : $10,348.00 Fundraising Expenses : $35,902.00 3%
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Attachment F - IRS / 501 (c) (3) Letter
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVERUE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201
Employer Identification Number:

APR 14 2004
Date: 65-0951120
DLN:
17053087772044
SAMUELS BOUSE INC Contact Person:
1614 TRUESDELL CT DAN W BERRY ' ID¥ 31122
KEY WEST, FL 33040-0000 Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (A) (vi)

Dear Applicant;

Our letter dated December 1999, stated you would be exempt from Federal

income tax under section 501 (&) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and you would
arity during an advance ruling pericd.

be treated as a public ch
n t’he information you suhmittéd, we are pleased to

Based on our records and o

confirm that you are exempt under section 501 {c) (3) of the Code, and you are
classified as a public charity under the Code section listed in the heading of
this letter.
Publication ss57, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization, provides detailed
information about your rights and responsibilities as an exempt organization.
You may request a copy by calling the toll-free number for forms,

(800) 829-3676. Information is also available on our Internet Web Site at

www.irs.gov.
questions about exempt organizations, please call our
- 6:39 p.m. Bastern

If you have general
toll-free number shown in the ‘heading between 8:00 a.m.

time.
Please keep this letter in Your permanent records.
‘ Sincerely yours,

Lois G. Lermer
Director, Exempt Organizations

Rulings and Agreements

Letter 1050 (DO/CG)
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4/9/2019 Workspace Webmail :: Print Attachment H - DCF License
Print | Close Window

Subject: You have a new corrective action plan with the Florida Department of Children and Families
From: "DCFPLADS" <dcfplads@myfifamilies.com>
Date: Tue, Apr 09, 2019 1:35 pm

To: “kim.stover@samuelshouse.org" <kim.stover@samuelshouse.org>, “tara.salinas@samuelshouse.org"
" <tara.salinas@samuelshouse.org>

April 8, 2019

Kim Stover

CEO

Samuel's House, Inc.
1614 Truesdell Court
Key West, FL, 33040

Dear Kim Stover;

An on-site inspection was conducted on NaN/NaN/NaN specific to substance abuse treatment and/or services provided by your
organization. Based upon the results of the inspection, the following performance rating scores have been calculated.

[Site |[Performance Rating Score|

|Samuel's House, Inc.||1614 Truesdell Court Key West, FL, 33040"98.13 I
[General Intervention |[1614 Truesdeil Court Key West, FL, 33040][98.05 - |

e e RS

Please note the linked inspection report which delineates findings from the aforementioned on-site inspection visit.

Please do not hesitate to emall me at Yaumara.Rodriguez@myfifamilies.com or call me at (305) 377-5055 shouid you have
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Yaumara Rodriguez

LINKS: Corrective Action Plan
Inspection Report

www.myﬂfamiIies.comlservioe-programslsubstanoe-abuselinfonnation-for-providers
1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Fiorida 32399-0700

Mission: Work in Partnership with Local Communities to Protect the Vulnerable, Promote Strong and Economically Self-Sufficient

Families, and Advance Personal and Family Recovery and Resiliency

Copyright © 2003-2019. All rights reserved.

hitps:/femail14 godaddy.com/view _print_multi.php?uidAray=21512|INBOX&aEmIPart=0
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License Number
LIC-1045709

State of Florida

Department of Children and Families

CERTIFIES
Samuel's House, Inc.

Iz licensed in accordance with Chapter 397, Florida Statutes to provide substance abuse services for

Case Management

located at:
Site: 1 1614 Truesdell Court s Slanature Date: 4/9/2019
Key West, FL 33040
4 G Effective Date: 4/15/2019

Expiration Date: 4/13/2020
License Type: Regular Yamlis Dlaz





License Number
LIC-1045655

State of Florida

Department of Children and Families
CERTIFIES
Samuel's House, Inc.

Is licensed In accordance with Chapter 397, Florida Statutes to provide substance abuse services for

General Intervention
located at:

Site: 1 1614 Truesdell Court v Signature Date: 4/9/2019
Key West, FL 33040

Effective Date: 4/15/2019

Expiration Date: 4/13/2020

License Type: Regular Yamile Diaz
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Attachment M
Samuel’s House, Inc.

By-Laws

Article I - Organization/Name
Section 1. Name of Organization
The name of this organization shall be “Samuel’s House, Inc.”
Article II - Property and Support

Section 1. Property

Real property owned or leased by individuals or organizations to Samuel’s House, Inc.
is the legal and financial responsibility of those individuals or organizations.

Real property held in common by Samuel’s House, Inc. is the responsibility of Samuel’s
House, Inc.

Section 2. Support

Samuel’s House, Inc. will seek funding through homeless, elderly, crime prevention,
substance abuse prevention and intervention funding sources; and support the efforts
of the members to seek funding. Individual grants and contracts for services will
specify the fiscal agent and, if applicable, the responsibility of Samuel’s House, Inc.

Article III - Purpose

Section1. Purpose

Through the implementation of a Continuum of Care, Samuel’s House, Inc. will
develop and sustain comprehensive health and human services for men, women and
families. In addition, Samuel’s House, Inc. will work to protect the rights of all
homeless, elderly and substance abusing persons; advocate for access to affordable and
safe housing; develop strategies to prevent homelessness and support emergency,
transitional and permanent housing programs. Samuel’s House, Inc. subscribes to the
United Nations Universal Declaration of Human Rights that adequate housing is a basic
human right.

Article IV - Board of Directors
Section 1. Composition of Board of Directors

A. Directors shall be persons or persons representing organizations which are
concerned with homeless issues, the elderly and substance abuse and shall include
members representing professional and business concerns, state and local
government, concerned citizens and representatives of the community to be served.
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B.

The Board shall consist of no less than nine (9) Directors and no more than fifteen
(15) Directors.

Section 2. Election of the Board of Directors

A.

D.

Nominations for the Board of Directors can be submitted by any Board Member of
Samuel’s House, Inc. and must be given to the Secretary of the Board of Directors at
least ten days prior to the Annual Meeting.

Directors will be elected at the Annual Meeting by a majority vote of the Directors in
attendance.

Between Annual Meetings, vacancies for positions on the Board of Directors will be
filled by the majority vote of the Directors in attendance. All Directors elected to fill
vacancies will serve until the next Annual Meeting,.

The Directors, by a majority vote, may declare a vacancy when a member is
unexcused from three consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors.

Section 3. Term of Office

Directors will serve a term of one year.

Section 4. Responsibilities

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for:

SECHOR- -2

e

H.

I
J.

electing its own officers;

forming standing and special committees;

maintaining current reports;

representing Samuel’s House, Inc. and its policies and positions in public meetings;
taking actions appropriate for the furthering of Samuel’s House, Inc. goals,
objectives and policies as established by the Board of Directors;

working with or joining other homeless, elderly or substance abuse coalitions or
leagues;

soliciting, accepting and securing funding for the homeless, the elderly and the
substance abuse service industry;

calling special and annual meetings;

managing the affairs of Samuel’s House, Inc.; and

performing duties as authorized by these By-Laws.

Section 5. Meetings

A.

B.

The Board shall meet not less than four times per year at times and places to be
determined by the Board.

Monthly meetings will be set at previous Board meetings. The Board meeting
agenda and other information will be emailed to the Directors at least two days
prior to the monthly meeting.





C. A duly constituted Board meeting is defined as having a quorum representation of
one-third (1/3) plus one of the elected Board of Directors. If one Director is needed
for a quorum, a teleconference may be conducted with that one Director.

D. In the event of an emergency or other pressing business, the Executive Committee
may meet and make decisions to be acted upon immediately and ratified at the next
regular meeting of the full Board of Directors.

E. In the event the Board of Directors must be canvassed to make a decision in which
time is of the essence and the matter cannot be scheduled for a vote at a regular or
special meeting, Directors may vote via e-mail with the question to be decided,
distributed to all Directors in a clearly stated motion and seconded with the same
degree of procedural formality as required at a meeting. When voting via email,
Directors’ votes must be distributed to all other and Directors and the Chief
Executive Officer must distribute the results of the vote to all Directors via email.
The vote must be recorded in the minutes of the next regular meeting of the Board of
Directors to preserve the integrity of the record.

Section 6. Voting

A. Each individual Director present at a Board meeting, whether in person or by
telephone, shall be entitled to one vote.
B. Votes by proxy will not be accepted.

Section 7. Attendance

A. A Director shall attend all regularly scheduled Board meetings and specified
committee meetings.

B. Directors will be excused from attendance only if they notify the Board President or
the Samuel’s House, Inc. Chief Executive Officer before the meeting.

Section 8. Resignation and Termination

A. Directors who are unable to fulfill their term of office shall submit a letter of
resignation to the Board President. The Board President shall then notify the
Samuel’s House Inc. Chief Executive Officer.

B. A Director may be terminated after failing to attend three unexcused scheduled
Board meetings on an annual basis. A letter of regret will be written and signed by
the Board President advising the Director of termination.

C. Any Director may be removed from office by a majority vote of the Board of
Directors provided a ten (10) day prior written notice that a vote will be taken at a
scheduled meeting is given to all Directors.

Article V - Officers
Section 1. Positions

A. Samuel’s House, Inc. shall elect four officers annually to include a President, a Vice
President, a Secretary and a Treasurer.
B. Officers must be a member of the Board of Directors of Samuel’s House, Inc.
3





C. A Board member may hold only one Board Officer position at one time.
Section 2. Election and Tenure

A. Board Officers will be elected at the Annual Board Meeting and will take office at
the close of that meeting.

B. Board Officers will serve a term of one year with no limitations on consecutive
terms.

C. In the event of a vacancy, the Board President shall appoint an interim officer. An
election by majority vote shall take place at the next Board meeting.

D. The Officer elected to fill the vacancy will serve until the next Annual Meeting.

Section 3. Duties of the Officers

A. The President shall serve as the principal officer of Samuel’s House, Inc. The
President shall:

1. Preside over all regular, special and annual meetings of Samuel’s House, Inc.
2. Have such other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
B. The Vice-President shall:
1. Assume the responsibilities of the President in his or her absence.
2. Have other such duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
C. The Secretary shall:
1. Ensure proper documentation of all meetings and submit prepared minutes
of meetings for Board approval.
2. Opversee all legal documents, contracts, leases and other Samuel’s House, Inc.
documentation.
3. Have such other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.
D. The Treasurer shall:
Ensure property accounting and reporting of all Samuel’s House, Inc. funds.
Ensure completion of an annual audit.
Ensure a monthly report of revenues, expenses and a balance sheet.
Chair the Finance Committee.
Ensure a monthly reconciliation of all Samuel’s House, Inc. accounts.
Have such other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

U W=

Article VI - Executive Committee
Section 1. Executive Committee

A. Officers of Samuel’s House, Inc. shall serve as the Executive Committee and may act
on behalf of the Board except for directives identified in these By-Laws. All actions
of the Executive Committee must be presented before the full Board of Directors for
ratification at the next scheduled Board meeting.

B. The President presides over the Executive Committee and will schedule meetings as
needed.





C. The Executive Committee will explore and develop new and on-going policies and
programs for consideration by the Board of Directors.

D. The Directors shall designate those officers who shall be authorized to sign checks
expending funds for Samuel’s House, Inc. The Executive Committee may approve
expenditures of no more than $1,000.00 without Board of Director approval. Upon
budget approval, the Executive Committee may approve expenditures within line
item cost centers.

Article VII - Committees

Section 1. Standing Committees

The Samuel’s House, Inc. Board of Directors may have the following committees:

1. Public Relations/Education
2. Finance

3. Nominating

4. Grant

5. Fundraising

The Board President shall appoint the Chair for each committee. Directors will serve on
at least one (1) standing committee.

A. The Public Relations/Education Committee shall, if in existence, consist of a
Committee Chair and community volunteers. This committee will be responsible
for:

1. developing a plan to inform the public on issues and trends relating to
homelessness, the elderly and substance abuse in Monroe County;

2. creating an educational platform consistent with the purpose of Samuel’s
House, Inc.;

3. increasing the visibility of Samuel’s House, Inc. in the community;

4. reviewing legislative issues of interest to Samuel’s House, Inc.;

5. developing a legislative agenda and political strategies related to
homelessness, the elderly, substance abuse, poverty and supportive services
critical to the conditions in Monroe County; and,

6. establishing a volunteer list and submitting to the Board the names of
potential volunteers for approval and to the Samuel’s House, Inc. staff for
screening and training.

B. The Finance Committee shall, if in existence, consist of the Treasurer as the Chair
and Directors. This committee will be responsible for:
1. creating strategic funding plans for Samuel’s House, Inc.;
2. cultivating and soliciting funding and financial support for Samuel’s House,
Inc,;
3. ensuring sound, ethical fiscal practices and management; and,

5





4. presenting an annual budget and audit to the Directors.

C. The Nominating Committee shall, if in existence, consist of a Committee Chair and
Directors. This committee will be responsible for:

1. developing and recruiting new directors;

2. developing criteria for use in the nomination of Officers and Directors;

3. developing a slate of Directors for election to the Board to fill vacancies
resulting from expiration of terms, vacated board positions due to
resignation, termination of Directors and for newly created directorships;
and,

4. establishing a slate of Officers for the Samuel’s House, Inc. Annual Meeting.

D. The Grant Committee shall, if in existence, consist of a Committee Chair and
Directors. This committee shall be responsible for:
1. actively seeking foundation and grant sources;
2. advising the Chief Executive Officer of potential grant sources;
3. providing technical assistance to the Administrator for the writing of grants
to public and private sources of grant income; and,
4. informing the Board of Directors of grant status.

E. The Fundraising Committee shall consist of a Committee Chair, Directors and
community volunteers. This committee shall, if in existence, be responsible for:
1. actively seeking out fundraising methods and opportunities;
2. organizing fundraising events for Samuel’s House, Inc.; and
3. informing the Board of Directors of fundraising efforts.

Article VIII - Parliamentary Authority

Section1. Rules

A. The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order will govern
Samuel’s House, Inc. in all cases as applicable and in which they are not inconsistent
with these By-Laws.

B. Samuel’s House, Inc. will use consensus as the primary vehicle for decision-making
whenever possible. In the event of a draw, decisions will be made by a majority
verbal vote.

Article IV - Amendment of the By-Laws

Section 1. By-Laws

The By-Laws may be amended or repealed by a two-thirds vote of the Board of
Directors in attendance and voting at a Board meeting.

Board meetings involving By-Law amendments or repeal require a twenty-one (21) day
written notice, which can be delivered via email, of such a meeting.





Amendments may be made only in so far as they do not conflict with pertinent federal
and state laws, guidelines and regulations.

Article X - Indemnity of Directors, Officers, Employees and Agents

Section 1. Indemnity

Samuel’s House, Inc. shall indemnify and save harmless all Directors, Officers,
employees or agents of the corporation against all liability and expenses arising from
his or her acts or omissions in conjunction with the performance of his or her duties on
behalf of Samuel’s House, Inc. to the fullest extent permitted by the laws of the State of
Florida. Notwithstanding the above, Samuel’s House, Inc. shall have no obligation to
indemnify any person for liability or expenses arising from or related to acts or
omissions which are willful or wanton.

Section 2. Purchase of Liability Insurance

Samuel’s House, Inc. will purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person
who is or was a Director, Officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of Samuel’s House, Inc. as a Director, Officer, employee or agent
of the corporation against any liability.

Article XI - Dissolution

In the event of Dissolution, the residual assets of Samuel’s House, Inc. will be turned
over to one or more organizations which themselves are exempt as organizations which
themselves are exempt as organizations described in Sections 501(c)(3) and 170(c)(2) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or corresponding sections of any future law, or in the
Federal, State or Local Government for exclusive public purposes.

These By-Laws were approved this 8th day of March, 2012.

A Soiligu_ (A |V —

Kim Wilkerson, Secretary Nm{k Wodé{ 0, President
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Attachment K - Business Tax Receipt

2018 / 2019
MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT

EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Business Name: SAMUELS HOUSE INC

Owner Name: ELMIRA LETO

Mailing Address:
1614 TRUESDELL CT
KEY WEST, FL 33040

RECEIPT# 46110-77216

1614 TRUESDELL CT

Business Location: KEY WEST, EL 33040

Business Phone:
Business Type:

305-296-0240
PROFESSIONAL (HOMELESS SHELTER/WOMEN &
CHILD)

Tax Amount Transfer Fee Sub-Total Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost |Total Paid
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paid 000-17-00029474 09/26/2018 0.00
THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector THIS IS ONLY A TAX.
WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 YOU MUST MEET ALL

COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING
AND ZONING REQUIREMENTS.

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
P.O. Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041-1129
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2019

Business Name: SAMUELS HOUSE INC

Owner Name: ELMIRA LETO

Mailing Address:
1614 TRUESDELL CT
KEY WEST, FL 33040

RECEIPT# 46110-

Business Location:

Business Phone:
Business Type:

77216

1614 TRUESDELL CT
KEY WEST, FL 33040

305-296-0240
PROFESSIONAL (HOMELESS SHELTER/WOMEN &
CHILD)

Tax Amount Transfer Fee Sub-Total Penalty

Prior Years

Collection Cost |Total Paid

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

Paid 000-17-00029474 09/26/2018 0.00
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Member Agencies


AH Monroe

Catholic Charities

Coral Isles Church 

Department of Children & Family Services

Dolphins/Living Springs

Domestic Abuse Shelter

Florida Keys Children Shelter

Florida Keys Outreach Coalition

Formerly Homeless

Guidance Care Center

Heron/Peacock

The Housing Authority

Independence Cay



Key West Police Department

Keys Area Interdenominational Resources

Lower Keys Medical Center

MARC 

Metropolitan Community Church

Monroe County School District

Monroe County Social Services

Rural Health Network of Monroe County

Samuel’s House

South Florida Workforce

Southernmost Homeless Assistance League

United Way of Monroe County

Volunteers of America

Wesley House Family Services











Count Results



		Year		People in Emergency Shelters		People in Transitional Housing		Unsheltered		Total

		2019		191		101		209		501

		2018		182		101		212		495

		2017		218		121		292		631

		2016		186		119		270		575

		2015		191		110		314		615

		2014		235		148		295		678

		2013		225		122		305		652

		2011		225		121		558		904







Count Results







Florida Keys Homeless Point in Time

Shelters	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	225	235	191	186	218	182	191	Transitional Housing	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	122	148	110	119	121	101	101	Unsheltered	2013	2014	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	305	295	314	270	292	212	209	







Sheltered Persons stayed at:

Catholic Charities

City of Key West- Keys Overnight Temporary Shelter (KOTS)*

Domestic Abuse Shelter Key West (Marathon is closed due to Irma)

Florida Keys Children’s Shelter, Inc.

Florida Keys Outreach Coalition, Inc. (FKOC)

Independence Cay

Samuel’s House

Volunteers of America (VOA)

*KOTS does not allow clients to stay onsite 24 hours a day.





Methods Used to Collect Information



Dozens of volunteers throughout Monroe County surveyed individuals directly.

Social Service providers surveyed clients and those seeking services that day.  

The Key West Police Department and volunteers surveyed those living on Wisteria Island.







Demographics





Ethnicity - Sheltered

Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino	Hispanic/Latino	658	103	



Ethnicity - Unsheltered

Non-Hispanic/Non-Latino	Hispanic/Latino	185	27	



Race - Sheltered

White	Black or African-American	Other	Multiple Races	684	48	7	22	



Race - Unsheltered

White	Black or African-American	Other	Multiple Races	190	7	6	9	



Gender - Sheltered

Male	Female	469	292	



Gender - Unsheltered

Male	Female	157	55	



Special Populations

				2019								2018				

				Sheltered		Unsheltered		Total				Sheltered		Unsheltered		Total

		Veterans		29		24		53				22		49		71

		Chronic		7		29		36				37		25		62

		Serious Mental Illness		67		26		93				46		32		78

		Substance Use Disorder		106		23		129				108		69		177

		HIV/AIDS		2		1		3				1		1		2

		School kids						243								570

		In jail						176								153



“Chronic” is generally defined as someone who, in the past 3 years, has been homeless 4 or more times, or more than 1 year; and who also has a disability.  





Additional answers from Unsheltered population

60 (29%) said they had a family history of drug abuse, alcohol abuse, or domestic violence.



61 (29%) said that they could get out of homelessness if they were offered relocation assistance.



28 (14%) said that they were raised by somebody other than their birth parents.





Unsheltered region – is homelessness just a Key West problem?





Key West	Big Pine	Upper Keys	Marathon	Stock Island	Wisteria	66	13	34	74	13	9	



Permanent Supportive Housing

Not included in the official Point-In-Time Count are 193 formally homeless individuals and families now in permanent supportive housing for those with disabilities. 

		Housing Provider		# of Persons Housed on 1/29/20189

		AH Monroe		37

		Catholic Charities		14

		Florida Keys Outreach Coalition		43

		Key West Housing Authority 		10

		MARC House		30

		Samuel’s House		47

		Westcare / The Heron		12

		Total		193







Homeless in Jail

On January 29, 2019 there were 176 homeless individuals detained overnight. According to the County, 150 can be considered about average on any given night.  As this particular date in January was cold for our area, it is possible that some homeless sought to be detained to sleep in a warm place.

HUD does not allow homeless inmates to be included in the total number of homeless that is reported. We may only take note.

That’s about 1 in 5 in jail who are homeless (capacity is 695 between Key West, Marathon, and Plantation Key detention centers).

In 2017 the total number of nights spent in jail by the homeless was 48,438 at a cost to Monroe County taxpayers of $4.8 million.

Providing basic overnight shelter at the Keys Overnight Temporary (KOTS) costs right around $8.00 per night, per person.  Ten years operating cost is about $4.2 million. For comparison, over the last ten years, jailing the homeless cost Monroe County taxpayers $50.7 million. 













Homeless School-age Children

		Homeless Students PK-12		1/29/2019		1/31/2018

		Living in cars, parks, temporary trailer parks or campgrounds due to lack of alternative adequate accommodations, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, bus or train stations, public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used for habitation		23		71

		Living in emergency or transitional shelters,  FEMA Trailers, abandoned in hospitals		45		62

		Living in hotels or motels		4		141

		Sharing the housing of other persons  due to loss of housing, economic hardship or a similar reason; doubled up		171		296

		TOTAL 		243		570







Some conclusions…

Good news:

The number of sheltered and unsheltered individuals has been trending down for several years and was essentially flat.  The number of school children decreased.

There are more people in shelter and transitional housing programs than unsheltered.

Monroe County COC has successful Permanent Supportive Housing in terms of getting people employed and into their own housing without returning to homelessness.



Bad news:

The very high number of people displaced by Irma, combined with slow recovery/rebuild and lack of affordable housing, may have long term impact not shown in a count. Many simply left Monroe County.

The number of homeless in jail on a given night has not changed over the years.







What’s Next?

Using the collected data to help sustain current programs which have been proven effective in reducing homelessness.

Improving outreach throughout Monroe County and offering appropriate services in all regions.

Strengthening the collaboration amongst non-profit organizations, businesses and government entities.

Committing to an annual count that allows us to better track the progress being made to reduce homelessness and understand the population.









Thank you for reading!





What can I do?

Explore the information on our website, www.monroehomelesscoc.org

Volunteer for or donate to one of our member agencies

Talk to your city and county officials about affordable housing

Treat the homeless with dignity
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Attachment P - Certification

CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and befief, the information contained in this application and attachments is
true and correct. Monroe County Is hereby authorized to verify alt information contained herein, and we
understand that any inaccuracles, omisslans, or any other information found to be false may result in
rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our

organization's Artides of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of
Directors,

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted In this Application

for Funding. Any change wilt require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County
Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligihfiity criteria to be considered for Monroe
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application.

We understand that all funding recelved through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Higibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations

must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.
We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.

e Wener
Name of Executive Director

N Doww)

Signature

Witness

m o lc ’TE@LQ ro

Name of Board President/Chairman

Lo Vb
Sggre 71

Witness
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Attachment Q

SAMUEL’S HOUSE, Inc.

The Mary Spottswood Women's Center,
Kathy’s Hope & Casa de Meredith
"Speak Lord, for your servant is listening”

1 Samuel 3:9
April 24, 2019

Monroe County Grants Administration
1100 Simonton Street
Key West, FL 33040

Via email: Gunderson-lanet@MonroeCounty-FL.GOV
RE: FY 2020 HSAB Grant Application
Dear HSAB Members:

Samuel’s House Inc. is pleased for the opportunity to provide this application for continued funding in the amount
of $125,000 for our emergency shelter program operations and essential service expenses related to the Mary

Spottswood Women'’s Center {(MSWC) and managed by our agency for almost 20 years, since opening our doors in
October 1999.

Samuel's House, Inc., is the umbrella agency operating three (3) programs, which are: 1) The Mary Spottswood
Women's Center (MSWC) Emergency Shelter {for which this application is requesting funding), operating 365-days
per year,7-days per week and 24 hours per day. Not only is emergency shelter provided for up to 90-days; an entire
array of essential services is furnished to improve the quality of life for every client. Through proper guidance and
change in mindset with Recovery Support Services and full Case Management Support, we have served more than

5,600 clients to date in The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center emergency shelter; who have improved their lives
and the lives of their families.

Samuel's House, Inc. serves, homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families in the
Key West and Florida Keys, Monroe County, Florida, area. We provide hope and direction, in a positive environment

where the healing process can begin. Services provided as part of the Samuel's House, Inc., programs include but
are not limited to:

* Shelter housing

Case Management

Food and personal hygiene products for women and their children

Clothing for women and their children

Life skills workshop for women and children

Employment services ( including assistance with obtaining and retaining jobs)

Weekly alcohol and substance abuse treatment ( including workshops and random testing)

Referral and transportation services to off-site supportive services

Social and human service referral support in scheduling appointments, coordination for housing and
application access; all required medical, dental and other necessary life quality services; as well as
child care, SSI, TANF, VA and other benefit eligible service assistance.

* X K B OE ¥ X *

Thank you for your support and funding assistance of the Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter

Program at Samuel’s House. Should you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate
to contact us at your convenience.

Regards,

VD s/

Kim L. Stover, Executive Director
Samuel’s House, Inc.

1614 Truesdell Court, Key West, FL 33040
Phone: (305) 296-0240 / Fax: (305) 2964219 / Email: kim.stover@samuelshouse.org
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	Text7: Samuel's House, Inc.
	List others belowRow1: Drug Testing
	List others belowRow2: Insurance
	List others belowRow3: 
	List others belowRow4: 
	List others belowRow5: 
	List others belowRow6: 
	List others belowRow7: 
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	Text1: 12
	Text2: 31
	Text41: Samuel's House, Inc., respectfully submits its' cover letter as "Attachment Q" with this application package.
 
Part I:  
 
Samuel's House, Inc., is the umbrella agency operating three (3) programs, which are:  1) The Mary Spottswood
Women's Center (MSWC) Emergency Shelter (for which this application is requesting funding), operating 365-days per
year,7-days per week, 24 hours / day.  Not only is emergency shelter provided for up to 90-days; but a whole array of
essential services are furnished to improve the quality of life for every client.  Through proper guidance and change in
mindset with Recovery Support Services and full Case Management Support, we have served more than 5,600
clients to date; who have improved their lives and the lives of their families.                    
 
Samuel's House, Inc. serves, homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families In the Key West and Florida Keys, Monroe County, Florida, area.  We provide hope and direction, in a positive environment where the healing process can begin. Services provided as part of the Samuel's House, Inc., programs include but are not limited to: 
                     *   Shelter housing
 *   Case Management
 *   Food and personal hygiene products for women and their children          
 *   Clothing for women and their children
 *   Life skills workshop for women and children
 *   Employment services ( including assistance with obtaining and retaining jobs)
 *   Weekly alcohol and substance abuse treatment ( including workshops and random testing)
 *   Referral and transportation services to off-site supportive services
 *   Social and human service referral support in scheduling appointments, coordination for housing and application access; all required medical, dental and other necessary life quality services; as well as child care, SSI, TANF, VA and other benefit eligible service assistance. 
  
Part II:
 
Samuel's House also successfully renovated the office space at the 1614 Truesdell Court address, which has resulted in
the additional of 2 - 4 bedroom / 2 bath apartments that provide long term permanent housing.  This will improve our
long term income stream creating a higher level of self-sufficiency for our programs over the next 3 to 5 year period,
post the management transition phase.   
 
It should be noted since the 2019 application period, Samuel's House CEO / Founder retired, but remains active with project
management and consultant work during this transitional period as our new Executive Director, Mrs. Kim L. Stover, takes over 
operations and management of Samuel's House.  Mrs. Tara Salinas has been appointed as the new Deputy Director as well.
 
 
 
	Text42: The Mission of Samuel’s House, Inc. (SH) is to provide housing in a nurturing environment for homeless women, women with children, men with children and intact families; and to provide them with care coordination beneficial to their physical, mental, emotional and spiritual well-being.
	Text44: HSAB funding will provide services as noted in detail above, Item No. 6, as well as:  a)  experiencing annual increases in client referrals due to other programs inability or lack of meeting eligibility requirements by the client; and, b)  identified added case load that results from displaced and loss housing units of long term Hurricane Irma. victims.  In summary, additional, safe, secure, and truly affordable housing in the Keys has always been needed.  Hurricane Irma has amplified that need, which in effect adds to the burden of financial support for programs such as Samuel's House, and many other providers who are also experiencing increased funding and expense challenges, in order to continue serving the clients of Monroe County each year.  

Funding by the Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board Grant will be used for: 
1)  Salaries for Case Management employees 
2)  General agency operations such as office supplies, utilities, repairs, rentals, maintenance, insurance, etc.
3)  Drug testing supplies
4)  Food, personal hygiene items, cleaning supplies
5)  Increases in prior year case load and increased client services (post Irma and other program referrals)
6)  Essential and operational service expenses.

	Physical Address: 1614 Truesdell Court
	Mailing Address: Same
	City State Zip: Key West, FL 33040
	Phone: 3052960240
	Fax: 3052964219
	Email: kim.stover@samuelshouse.org
	Who should we contact with questions about this application: Kim L. Stover, Executive Director
	fill_10: 100000
	fill_11: 122594
	fill_12: 125000
	Reset Form: 
	Submit: 
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	Group19: Choice1
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	Group21: Choice1
	Registered: We are registered, Letter Attached
	Exempt: 
	71info: What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #16?
	70info: What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
	27info: Provide information about units of service below. (Response not required if applying for $5,000 or less).
	service: Service:
	unit: Unit (Hour, session, day, etc.) 
	cperu: Cost per unit (current year)
	ServiceRow1: Case Management
	Unit hour session day etcRow1: 1 hr (up to 36 clients) / daily
	Cost per unit current yearRow1: 21.62
	ServiceRow2: Employment Skills / Training
	Unit hour session day etcRow2: 1 hr (up to 36 clients) / daily
	Cost per unit current yearRow2: 19.10
	ServiceRow3: Group Sessions
	Unit hour session day etcRow3: 1 hour;  2 X / wk (36 clients)
	Cost per unit current yearRow3: 1145
	ServiceRow4: 
	Unit hour session day etcRow4: 
	Cost per unit current yearRow4: 
	ServiceRow5: 
	Unit hour session day etcRow5: 
	Cost per unit current yearRow5: 
	ServiceRow6: 
	Unit hour session day etcRow6: 
	Cost per unit current yearRow6: 
	ServiceRow7: 
	Unit hour session day etcRow7: 
	Cost per unit current yearRow7: 
	Text57: Samuel's House programs, and most all non profit / social and human service agencies, continue to strive toward providing high service levels wherein clients succeed without the stress of getting back on their feet and can become contributing successful adults in society; the funding provided by this grant opportunity is vital in accomplishing this and assisting the client in being successful.  

To our staff, it is much more than just a weekly paycheck; it is countless hours of making sure women and children receive the services they so desperately need so that they can begin to feel a sense of self-worth and thus begin to desire transition and healing.   

In closing, Samuel's House believes in a HAND UP and not a HAND OUT!
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	Text3: 
	Text6: What changed?
	Text160: What changed?
	Text178: 
	Text214: 1)  In Monroe County, there is a documented “unmet” need for emergency shelter and long term housing with supportive services for homeless women and women with children. 
2)  There was a great shortage of affordable housing prior to Hurricane Irma in September 2017; however, today, in the 2019-2020 period, we see a critical shortage of affordable permanent, safe housing for families, as well as single working individuals within all of Monroe County.
3)  Judges often court-order women to the Samuel’s House program instead of being incarcerated at the Monroe County Detention Center.  Clients are referred from the MCSO upon release as well as from probation offices as a condition of their client’s probation.  
4)  Children that would typically be placed in Foster Care due to a lack of housing for women and their children to be housed together are placed in our program.   
5)  There is a shortage of housing for clients leaving mental support facilities (Depoo) or treatment from places such as The Guidance Care Center, or incarceration, who are looking for a new beginning. 
  
	Text69: Samuel’s House, Inc., provides emergency shelter services via the Mary Spottswood Women’s Center (MSWC) to women at age 18 and older who, for reasons such as financial crisis, substance abuse, incarceration, domestic violence, mental illness, or other traumatic events, have found themselves homeless.  The children who may accompany them are both male and female, and range in age from birth to eighteen.  In order to facilitate family unity, boys may stay at the shelter with their mothers until age 18.   In 2007, Kathy’s Hope was opened to house single women of all ages, women with their children in a permanent, supportive housing atmosphere.    In 2010, Samuel’s House opened the Casa de Meredith permanent structured housing facility where single women or men, with or without children, but as part of an intact family group, may live and continue to receive supportive services including case management long term.
	Text68: Clients are referred to Samuel’s House by other nonprofit and community organizations, law-enforcement, probation officers, members in judiciary, medical and addiction service sites, faith-based groups such as churches, and member agencies of the MCHS CoC.   However, the largest numbers of clients are self-referred. They find their way to Samuel's House through family members, word-of-mouth, or former clients. 
	Text67: *Eligibility:   The eligibility requirements for admission to MSWC Emergency Shelter include that women must: be homeless, be willing to abstain from alcohol and  drugs of abuse, be non-violent while in residence, and, be free of any current warrants. 

*Priority Need: Women with children and  women who are pregnant are given top priority. 

	Text65: Samuel’s House has its administrative offices 5450 McDonald Av, #4, Key West, FL.   The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center (MCSW) Emergency Shelter is at 1614 Truesdell Ct, and receives / administers all services regarding emergency sheltering as are required daily.  The Mary Spottswood Women's Center (MSWC) is the ONLY program that utilizes HSAB funding.  MSWC is open 24 hours / day, 7 days / week and 365 days / year.
	19info: What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?
	Text64: Financial Challenges have not diminished in the past year but rather are more severe than previous due to the ongoing displacement of Hurricane Irma victims.  Other primary issues are:   #1) Retention of employees is an ongoing issue and concern.  #2)  The level of assistance received annually, versus that required, in order to serve clients arriving at the Mary Spottswood Women’s Center does not support itself.   Women who arrive at the shelter at all hours of the day and night, many with children in tow, have absolutely nothing.  They begin at ground zero.  #3)  Lack of true, safe affordable and / or subsidized permanent housing in the Keys; this includes an extreme lack of "structured housing" for transitional and permanent housing situations.  #4) Often times, SHI finds its' permanent housing program income has to be paid for from program income at the permanent housing sites; which has been a short term solution but does not solve the long term funding deficit.
	Text234: In the calendar year period 2018, The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter provided services to 367 clients. Of that number, 267 served were adults and 76 were children.  The remaining 24 clients requested registration as “unknown”.   Of the 367 clients served, 55 were male and 288 were female;  34 were direct transfers from the County Jail and 41 came from treatment facilities of various types.  

The Monroe County Homeless Services Continuum of Care (MHS CoC), conducted the 2019 Point-in-Time (PIT) census to document the number of sheltered and unsheltered homeless people in the County on January 31, 2019, which total was 501.  Of the 501 homeless individuals counted, 191 were in Emergency Shelter situations; 101 were in transitional housing, and the remaining 209 were unsheltered and living in a place not fit for human habitation.  The 2019 Point-in-Time census report reveals that 243 homeless were children in the Monroe County School System.  Of those individuals who were willing to provide detail on their situations and were unsheltered, living on the streets, 60 (29%) said they had a family history of drug abuse, alcohol abuse, or domestic violence;  61 (29%) said that they could get out of homelessness if they were offered relocation assistance; and 28 (14%) said that they were raised by somebody other than their birth parents.  
	Text441: • Cause - Homelessness:  Samuel’s House serves homeless women, women with children, men with children and families.  Homelessness can happen to anyone at any time, thus requiring individuals and families to seek assistance from the Mary Spottswood Womens Center (MSWC) as the immediate solution.  In order to address the problems listed in Question 12, the causes for homelessness must be defined. There are many causes of homelessness.  The three most commonly cited causes, according to a U.S. Conference of Mayors study are: Lack of Affordable Housing, Poverty, and Unemployment.   For singles, the three most commonly cited causes of homelessness are: Substance abuse, Lack of affordable housing, and Mental illness. Samuel’s House speaks to these causes by: offering affordable housing, providing employment assistance, and addressing substance abuse and mental health issues (co-occurring disorders).  • Cause - Affordability: In Monroe County, emergency shelter and structured housing is in short supply for the homeless. Rental costs are some of the highest in the United States. Without employment, even a modest rent is not affordable for those that require Emergency Shelter services. • Cause - Shortage of land to be developed.   There is little available land in Monroe County and none is priced within the reach of what housing providers such as SH can afford to purchase in order to build additional units to serve the homeless population, more particularly with structured housing for life-long success.
	Text63: * Staffing:  Providing professional trained/certified staff to serve clients is always a challenge. Due to the high cost-of-living in Monroe County, hiring is often delayed or postponed indefinitely and cut-backs are sometimes inevitable.  Samuel’s House has always operated very efficiently and within an extremely limited budget.  
* Geography:  Samuel’s House is located in Key West, Florida, but also serves clients from across Monroe County.  Many times it is difficult for clients, who would benefit from Samuel’s House Case Management, and substance abuse programs to travel long-distances to reach The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center Emergency Shelter.  
* Funding for Homeless Programs: Of the three programs provided through Samuel’s House, funding for The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center is the most difficult for which to raise money.  This is largely due to the  decline in social, economic and political influences that no longer wish to recognize the need for homeless people and homeless programs;  and funding required to support these programs.  AND again, both of these concerns are severely exaggerated due to Hurricane Irma.  
	Text62: Samuel’s House recognizes the value that clients bring to the table when encouraged to participate in agency activities.  Clients and case management staff attend weekly house meetings and workshops in which team problem-solving, health education, and continuous improvement are discussed and formulated. Current and former clients are hired to work for SHI and also serve on our Board of Directors.
	22info: Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
	Text61: Samuel’s House has an independent audit performed annually, which is attached to this application.   Our agency reports via HMIS and is monitored by providers of other funding programs which include but are not limited to monthly, quarterly, and year-end-statistical-reports.   And, as a licensed FL DCF provider, SH participates in annual site visits, monitoring and license renewal for case management and substance abuse general intervention.
	hours of program service were contributed by: 1181
	volunteers in the last year: 295
	Text60: No; this is per County policy.
	Text59: The Mary Spottswood Women’s Center estimates that more than 385 clients will be served in the next funding cycle or in the 2020 FY period.   The measurable outcomes of this service includes:

• 100% of these clients will have all their basic needs met (food, clothing and shelter). 
• 100% of these clients remaining in shelter for 72 hours will be assigned a personal case manager and case management and a Psychosocial Assessment, delineating their basic needs, goals and necessary steps to achieve self-sufficiency. • 75% of women will attain self-sufficiency within 90 days. • 75% of these clients will see some improvement in health. • 75% of these clients will improve basic living skills. • 97% of these clients will be employed before 14 days. • 75% of mothers will improve their parenting skills.  AND • 100% of children staying after 72 hours will begin using their social skills of interaction (children begin to express smiles, laughter and love) with parent, other clients and staff.
	26info: How will you measure these outcomes?
	Text58: Samuel’s House, as a member of the MCHS CoC utilizes the Housing and Urban Development recommended Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) which provides tracking and capture data for Coordinated Assistance Services (CAS) known as Client Track. 

This system not only assists in avoiding duplicated services but also calculates the percentages defined within the previous question regarding measurable outcomes.  In addition to HMIS (Client Track) system, Samuel’s House residents complete on-going satisfaction surveys to assess the shelter in terms of client needs and also participate in an exit survey as they are discharged from residency. 

Clients meet weekly with their assigned cases manager to discuss and set short and long term goals. Weekly staffing’s are conducted with the case management team members and respective clients.  Case managers prepare daily client notes and monthly reports which are generated from client files to measure outcomes. 
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	Text71: 
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	Text442: A)  2 / 4 bedroom - 2 bath apartments were added to the permanent long term housing.   B)  Disaster assistance of various types was rendered and provided via grants from various Federal, State and Foundation agencies provided funding to assist residents of the County in many phases of the recovery.  C)  CEO and Founder Elmira Leto retired in 2018.  D)  A new Executive Director and Deputy Director were hired.
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	Text502: 
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	Text532: 
	Text55: Samuel's House, Inc. (SH) is using and will continue to use ALL of the FY 2019 funding via Monroe County HSAB to provide necessary services to clients in the Mary Spottswood Women's Center  (MSWC) Emergency Shelter program.  These funds are necessary to provide the essential and operational services required for the clients.  These funds are used in conjunction with the 2 State funded programs that are managed by the MCHS CoC, and provided to Samuel's House as a sub-recipient; the ESG grant and the Challenge Grant.    

With last year’s HSAB funds, 367 clients were provided assistance in the form of general shelter operations (electric, water, sewer, phone), maintenance, security, drug testing supplies and case management services.
	Text56: b-1)   Yes, all funds provided in 2018 were expended as noted in our award and application.

b-2)  Yes, all funds awarded in the 2019 period will be expended by the deadline date on award agreement.
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	WhyLost: Why was funding lost?
	Text93: 
	lose: Choice1
	Text85: The 2019 HSAB grant award of $122,59400, allowed Samuel's House to leverage funding with the FL Department of Children & Family Services, as noted below, respectively, via the Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) and the Challenge Grant program funding assistance.  
	Text86: $79,625 (ESG) and $56,160 (Challenge) respectively.  
	Text87: Essential and Operational Services as well as supportive services as needed and required.
	Text48: Would you like the HSAB to consider changing your funding category?  Yes           No
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	Text47: Which funding category best matches your services.
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	ServiceRow8: 
	Unit hour session day etcRow8: 
	Cost per unit current yearRow8: 
	Text43: Current services include: • Emergency shelter for homeless women  and women with children / • Case Management for all clients (families, women and children) /• Food and personal hygiene products for women and their children / • Clothing for women and their children  / • Life Skills workshops for families, women and children / • Job development services working directly with clients in obtaining and retaining jobs / • Weekly substance abuse and recovery workshops / • Alcohol and drug testing upon intake and randomly up to every 72 hours thereafter / • Housing and supervision for women court-ordered to Samuel’s House in lieu of being detained  in the Monroe  County Detention Center or released from jail or prison / • Assistance to victims of crime when turned away from the Domestic Abuse Shelter / •Housing for mothers and their children together in order to avoid separation and/or foster care / • Reunification services for mothers and their children in collaboration with Wesley House Family Services  / • In-house essential supportive services and transportation to off-site supportive services / • Referral from, and referral to, other agencies serving the homeless / • When successful they are recommended to obtain permanent housing in other Samuel’s House long-term housing facilities or with Florida Keys Outreach Coalition.  Some clients have moved on after developing a long term relationship with roommates and acquire housing together elsewhere in or out of Monroe County / • and permanent housing at Kathy's Hope and Casa de Meredith.  And more recently, assisting with disaster recovery and rebuilding / restoration efforts, as well as other related unmet needs, as may be required.
	Text31: The Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter facility which is operated by Samuel's House, as one of our 3 primary programs, is the only shelter in the Keys that provide emergency sheltering and basic, essential needs for homeless women and women with children.  We are licensed by the Florida Department of Children and Family Services (DCF) for case management and substance abuse general intervention.  This allows families to reside together rather than having to be placed in a foster family situation or worse, live in a car or park somewhere unfit for habitation, and in fear of being separated from one another.
	Text34: Please refer to Item No. 2 above for part of this response; but also Samuel’s House actively collaborates with all agencies in the Florida Keys, and from time to time, we network and partner with agencies in the adjoining Miami-Dade County, when applicable or necessary to serve our clients or someone in need of assistance.  

For various reasons, Judges will often court-order women to the Samuel’s House program instead of being incarcerated at the Monroe County Detention Center.  Clients are referred from the MCSO upon release as well, while serving active probation and beyond, as a condition of their client’s probation and continued journey.  

Through our active membership in the MCHS CoC; Samuel’s House is able to partner with 30+  social and / or human service agencies who provide services which include case management and full oversight of the variety of services provided, which assures everyone that proper networking and coordination results in optimal efficiently without duplicated service.  
	Text66: A)  SH retired CEO / Founder and the new Executive Director are both board members of Kids Come First In the Florida Keys, Inc.   
B)  SH has collaborated widely with disaster recovery services.
C)  Samuel's House is active and has a board seat on the Long Term Recovery Committee, which we intend to continue this through completion of our recovery projects, or until needed.   
D)  Samuel's House is a board member and active partner of the Monroe County Homeless Services Continuum of Care (MCHS CoC), along with greater than 30 other agencies Keys-wide.
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	For Fiscal Year 2020 how will the amount requested be utilized: In FY 2020, Samuel's House will use the $125,000 requested to fund ESSENTIAL SERVICES AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES of the Mary Spottswood Women's Center Emergency Shelter.    
	Text35: 11.5
	Text10: 100% or all clients served had basic needs met during their time at the Emergency Shelter MSWC Program.   
100% or all clients who remained in the Emergency Shelter for 72 hours or longer; received personal case management services and a Psychosocial Assessment, delineating basic needs, goals and necessary steps to achieve self-sufficiency.  
75% of the women  served; achieved self-sufficiency within the first 90 days. 
75% of those served, saw improvements to their overall basic health and well-being.  
75% of all clients served improved their basic living skills.  75% of those clients with children, improved their parenting knowledge and skills by attending training offered.
	Text1000: There are no vacant positions at Samuel's House, Inc.
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	Text465: 04/24/2019
	Text466: Employees are paid 5 flexible holidays of their choosing annually; there is an allowance based on years of employment for sick, personal or vacation hours for every 12 month period of employment granted; and in the 2019 FY,the Board approved a 3% non-cumulative health / housing allowance. 


